
      

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

MARK A. ALLEN, 

Plaintiff, 

Vv. Civil Action No. 78-1743 

CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE 

AGENCY, et al., 

Defendants. 
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MEMORANDUM OF MARK A. ALLEN CONCERNING 
CIA DOCUMENT #509-803 
  

Ts Background 

Fresident John F. Kennedy was assassinated on November 

22, 1963 in Dallas, Texas. Kennedy's successor, Lyndon Eaines 

Johnson, appointed a commission to investigate the murder, 

chaired by Supreme Court Chief Justice Earl Warren. The "Warren 

Commission," as it came to be known, had no independent inves- 

tigative staff and relied primarily on the Federal Eureau of 

Investigation and the Central Intelligence Agency for its infor- 

mation. 

Cne of the Commission's most important areas of investi- 

gation was Lee Harvey Cswald's activities in Mexico City some 

two months before Kennedy's assassination. Cswald's contacts 

with representatives of two hostile foreign governments so 

close to the events of Dallas had grave implications for the 

Commission, which was largely dependent on the CIA for infor- 

mation in this area. 

The document in issue was the agency's first report to the 

Warren Commission on Cswald's activities in Mexico. Dated 

January 31, 1964, it was submitted to the Commission a few days 

later and was denominated Warren Commission Document #347.  
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The Agency initially adopted a policy of not revealing its 

sources of information to the Commission (Exhibit 2). That 

policy was still in effect when the document in issue was 

written. As confirmed by a staff report of the U. S. House 

Select Committee on Assassinations, the document in issue does 

  not contain a single reference to a sensitive intelligence 

source or method (Exhibit 3). Furthermore, a CIA cable from 

agency headquarters demonstrates that this document was written 

in a special way, so as to protect the CIA's sources and methods 

(Exhibit 4). 

Gver the years there have been numerous document releases 

ty the CIA, FEI and National Archives concerning Uswald's 

Mexican activities. In addition, there have teen several related 

news stories which have appeared in such prestigious publications 

as the New York Times and the Washington Fost. Their cumulative 

effect, as this memorandum will demonstrate, has been to place 

the identity of the CIA's Mexican sources and methods into the 

putlic domain. 

Exhitit 5 is the September 21, 1975 headline article of the 

Washington Star, which also appeared on the front page of the 

New York Times of the same day. The article correctly reports 

that the CIA "secretly tape recorded two telephone conversations 

between Lee Harvey Oswald and the Cuban and Soviet Embassies in 

Mexico City..." 

Exhibit € is a front page Washington Fost story of November 

26, 1976 by staff writer Ronald Kessler. It reports that in 

September, 1963 Lee Harvey CGswald telephoned the Soviet Embassy 

in Mexico City and attempted to "make a deal." The article 

continued:  
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"This conversation was intercepted and recorded by the 

Central Intelligence Agency at the time... The Post has... 

determined that the CIA, for unexplained reasons, told the 

Warren Commission that it learned of most of Cswald's activities 

in Mexico City only after the assassination. The fact is, 

however, that the CIA monitored and taped his conversation with 

both the Russian and Cuban Embassies in Mexico City in the fall 

of 1963, before Kennedy's death." 

"It was the CIA's telief that the two embassies were heavily 

involved in the spy tusiness and that, specifically, they were 

operational bases for intelligence activities directed at the 

United States." 

"So with the full cooperation of the Mexican government, CIA 

wiretaps were installed on telephone lines going into toth 

emtassies." 

Even more detail on the CIA's telephone intercept operations 

in Mexico City was provided in Phillip Agee's book Inside the 

H Company (Excerpted in Exhibit 7). Information on the intercepts 

was also published in Anthony Summers' book Conspiracy, with 

relevant portions found in Exhibit 8. 

It is readily apparent to the informed otserver that a 

substantial number of deletions in the document in issue are made 

because they tend to suggest a telephone intercept. Plaintiff 

therefore strongly urges the Court to carefully consider the 

extent to which these intercepts are public knowledge. 

II. Discussion of Deletions 

With the foregoing discussion in mind, the withheld portions 

of this document will be discussed. Exhitit lisa copy of the 

redacted document with each deleted segment labeled.  
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Paragraph 1 

1. Deletion 1A - Ey comparing the in camera document 

with a publicly availatle Warren Commission 

memorandum, it is apparent that the deleted words 

are: "in halting Russian" (Exhibit 9). 

2. Deletion 1£, 1C, 1D - A further comparison between 
  

the in camera document and the above mentioned 

Warren Commission memorandum reveals the sutstance 

of these withheld portions. The memorandum reads 

in pertinent part: 

"After trying to estatlish by physical descriptions 

who at the Embassy Cswald had spoken to two days 

earlier, the guard stated that if it was a dark man 

it was probably 'kostikov.' The guard then left 

Cswald outside of the Embassy, went in himself and 

spoke with someone, returned and said that the 

telegram had teen sent but that no reply had teen 

received" (Exhibit 10). 

Faragraphs 5 thru_l2 - These completely withheld 

paragraphs concern Lee Harvey Cswald's contacts with 

the Soviet and Cuban Embassies in Mexice City. Futlicly 

available documents indicate there are at least three 

separate classes of information within these deleted 

pages: 

1. Information ottained through the interrogation of 

Cuban Embassy employee Sylvia Duran ty the Mexican 

Federal Folice (Exhibit 11). 

2. Information on Cswald's Cutan and Soviet contacts 

gathered from intercepted conversations (Exhitit 12). 

3. Information concerning conversations tetween the 

Cuban Ambassador to Mexico and the Cuban Fresident 

(Exhibit 13).  
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Exhibits 14-23 contain virtually all of the infor- 

mation found in deleted paragraphs 5-12. A brief 

description of each exhibit follows. 

a. Exhibit 14 - This CIA release is very similar 

in structure to the document in issue. Fartic- 

lar attention should be given to the portion 

beginning on the fourth line of paragraph 2: 

"It turned up pictures of a man..." This may 

well relate to the withheld material in 

paragraphs 5-7. The "pictures" mentioned in 

this exhibit were ottained from the Agency's 

photographic surveillance of the Cuban and 

Soviet Emtassies, a fact which is also publicly 

known (See Attachment 1 to Exhibit 14). 

b. Exhibit 15 - This Warren Commission exhibit was 

published in 1964. It is a report of the 

interrogation of Sylvia Duran, a Cuban Embassy 

employee, prepared ty a high ranking official 

of the Mexican Federal Folice. As Exhibit 11 

demonstrates, a sutstantial portion of the 

withheld material in this document was obtained 

through the Mexican government's interrogation 

of Duran. Exhibit 15 not only shows that 

cooperation between Mexican authorities and 

the U. S. government was no secret, but provides 

extensive information gathered during the 

interrogation. 

c. Exhibit 16 - This is a page from a chronology 

prepared by the Warren Commission staff. Among 

the sources used for this chronology was the 

document in issue, which is cited here by its 

Warren Commission Document number 347 (National 

Archives, Record Group/272, Entry 45).  
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Exhibit 17 - Another page from the same Warren 

Commission chronology, which attributes certain 

information to page eight of the in camera 

document. 

Exhibit 18 - These two pages are from Warren 

Commission Document #1084d, a FEI report. Here 

conversations tetween officials of the Soviet 

Embassy, Cuban Embassy and Lee Harvy Uswald are 

set out in great detail. Essentially these 

pages are paraphrases of the CIA's intercepted 

conversations. Flaintiff is confident that the 

material concerning these conversations in the 

in camera document is no more sensitive than 

the information found in this exhibit and the 

one immediately following. 

Exhibit 19 - This is a Fetruary 14, 1964 Warren 

Commission internal memorandum written only two 

weeks after the in camera document reached the 

Commission. Plaintiff has an excellent working 

knowledge of the Commission's papers at the 

National Archives, and can state with some con- 

fidence that the in camera document is the only 

report that the Commission had received on 

Cswald's contacts with the Cuban and Soviet 

Embassies as of the date of this memo. There- 

fore, the information in this memo, teginning 

on page 8 at "Friday, September 27" and con-   

tinuing through Tuesday, Cctoter 1 on page 10, 

was obtained directly from the in camera 

document.  
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g. Exhibit 20 - Another page from the Commission 

chronology, apparently citing information to 

pages 8 and 9 of the document at issue. 

h. Exhibit 21 - This is an April 1, 1964 Warren 

Commission draft memorandum. Cf particular 

relevance is paragraph 3 of this document, 

which discusses Cswald's contact with the 

Soviet Military Attache and with a Soviet 

Embassy guard. 

i. Exhibit 22 - Excerpt from a staff report of 

the U. S. House Select Committee on Assassin- 

ations entitled "CIA Support to the Warren 

Commission" (Appendix to Hearings before the 

Select Committee on Assassinations, Vol. XI). 

This report reveals that conversations between 

the Cuban Ambassador to Mexico, Hernandez Armas 

and the Cuban Fresident, Sr. Dorticos, were 

summarized in the document at issue. 

J. Exhibit 23 - This Warren Commission Document 

contains information relating to Cswald in 

Mexico which may appear in the in camera docu- 

ment. 

Paragraphs 16, 17, 19 and 20 

The CIA's last affidavit stated that these portions 

were withheld because they would reveal agency 

knowledge of the foreign intelligence affilaticns of 

certain individuals (Supplemental Affidavit of Robert 

Ez. Gwen, p. 6-7). This explanation is inadequate on 

its face. In Exhibits 24, 25 and 26 the CIA publicly 

reveals its knowledge that three Russian citizens (two 

of whom worked at the Soviet Embassy in Mexico) are 

officers of the KGB.  
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Warren Commission critic Mark Lane has theorized 

that the CIA frightened the Commission into an inade- 

quate investigation by emphasizing the KGB connections 

of the Soviets officials Cswald contacted. While 

paragraph 15 does not indicate this to be the case, 

the complete withholding of paragraphs 16 and 17 will 

no doutt lead to further needless speculation on this 

point. 

Paragraphs 21 thru 25 
  

1. Deletions 21A thru 254 
  

According to the Supplemental Cwen affidavit, (page 

8) the deletions listed atove were made to protect 

an “intelligence source." Yet it is painfully 

obvious that the "intelligence source" the agency 

seeks to "protect" is the Mexican Federal Folice. 

The CIA has frequently been inconsistent in this 

area. Exhibit 27 contains a June 4, 1964 memo as 

released in August, 1976. It concerns the very 

topic in these deleted paragraphs: the allegation 

of Gilterto Alvarado Ugarte. This memo contains 

several deletions. Yet the entire memo was releasec 

12 years earlier in 1964 (Exhibit 28). In 

examining what the CIA withheld in 1976, tut 

released in 1964, it is noted that all the deleted 

material dealt with the Mexican Folice. Exhibit 

28 almost certainly contains information that has 

been withheld in paragraphs 21 thru 25 of the in 

camera document.   
Exhibit 29 is an excerpt of Warren Commission | 

Document #1000. That document is a memo from 

Richard Helms, Deputy Director of the CIA, to Jd. 

Lee Rankin of the Warren Commission. Attached is 2  
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December 13, 1963 memo from Helms to FSI Director 

J. Edgar Hoover entitled "Mexican Interrogation of 

Gilberto Ugarte." Attached to the original memo 

was a report of the Mexican police. This material 

demonstrates that the CIA's receipt of information 

from the Mexican police was no secret. Exhibit 30 

reports the results of the Ugarte interrogation. 

Deletions 25B and 25C - These deletions attempt 

to mask the putlicly known fact that a CIA employee 

polygraphed Alvarado Ugarte. Exhibit 31 is a 

Hoover to Rankin letter of Uctober 22, 1964 where 

Hoover rise "He (Alvarado) was given a polygraph 

examination in Mexico Ey CIA." (emphasis added). 

Exhibit 32, a FEI report of December 11, 1963, 

not only confirms that a CIA employee polygraphed 

Alvarado, but gives the name of the CIA examiner: 

Calvin Davis. 

onelusion 

The CIA is withholding information that has long teen 

in the public domain. Release of this publicly availatle 

information from publicly known sources can in no way lead 

to any identifiatle damage of national security. 

DATED: February 23, 1981 Respectfully sutmitted, 
Washington, DC 

Mol A Geg 
Wark A. Allen 
607 North Carolina Ave. S.E. 
Washington, DC 20003 
202/547-1636  
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fied. He stated that: “a completely different procedural approach prob- 
ably would and should have been taken.” (78) _ ; ; 
(68) Scelso offered a highly critical appraisal of Helms’ nondisclo- 
sure to the Warren Commission: 

Starr Counsex. Do you think Mr. Helms was acting prop- 
erly when he failed to tell the Warren Commission about the 
assassination plots? 

Mr. Scerso. No, I think that was a morally highly repre- 
hensible act, which he cannot possibly justify under his oath 
of office, or any other standard of professional public 
service. (79) 

C. AGENCY’S LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY TO PROTECT SENSITIVE SOURCES AND 

METHODS—FACTORS AFFECTING THE CIA RESPONSE TO WARREN COMMIS- 

SION REQUESTS 

(69) The length of time required by the CIA to respond to the War- 
ren Commission’s request for information was dependent on (1) 
the availability of information: (2) the complexity of the issues in- 
volved in the request; and (3) the extent to which the relevant infor- 
mation touched upon sensitive CLA sources and methods. On the first 
two points, Helms testified that when the CIA was able to satisfy a 
Commission request, it would send a reply back. With respect to 
timing: 

(70) ... some of these inquiries obviously took longer than 
others. 

For example, some might involve checking a file which was 
in Washington. Other inquiries might involve trying to see if 

. we could locate somebody in some overseas country. 
Obviously, one takes longer to perform than the other. (8) 

(71) Under law, the Director of Central Intelligence has alwavs heen 
required to protect sensitive sources and methods from unauthorized 

disclosure ([50 U.S.C. § 403 (da) (8)]). Asa result of this responsibility, 
In some instances the Agency initially limited access by the Commis- 
sion to CIA original source materials. (87) J. Lee Rankin expressed the 
opinion that on occasion, the Agency’s effort to protect its sensitive 
sources and methods affected the quality of the information to which 
the Warren Commission and its staff were given access. (82) 
(72) The committee was fully aware that traditional intelligence re- 
porting procedures do not normally include revealing sources and 
methods. Moreover. Federal law obligates the CIA to protect its 
sources and methods from unauthorized disclosure. Had the Warren 
Commission investigation been conducted under normal conditions. 
revealing sources and methods would not have been expected. much 
less required. Nevertheless, it may be argued becanse the circumstances 
of this investigation were extraordinary. no possible source of relevant 
evidence should have been considered an unauthorized disclosure. 
(73) The committee identified two related areas of concern in which 
the Agency’s desire to protect its sensitive sources and methods may 
have impeded the Warren Commission’s investigation. These were: 
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(74) —lInitially not providing the Commission with original source 
materials pertaining to Oswald’s trip to Mexico; 

(75) —The Agency’s reluctance to reveal the origin of a photograph 
of an unidentified man who had mistakenly been linked to 
Oswald. 

(76) The CIA’s concern over revealing the existence of sensitive 
sources and methods was evident from the inception of the Warren 
Commission. Scelso commented that “we are not authorized at first to 

reveal all our [sensitive] operations.”(83} He cid, however, testify 
that: 

(77) We were going to give them intelligence reports which 
derived from all our sources, includimg [sensitive] sources, 

- including the [sensitive sources] and the information gotten 
from the interrogation of Silvia Duran, for example, which 
corresponded almost exactly with the information from the 
[sensitive sources]. (8&4) 

(78) Scelso’s characterization is supported by examination of the 
background to the first major CIA report farnished the Warren Com- 
mission, dated January 31, 1964, regarding Oswald's trip to Mexico 
City.(85) Much of the information provided to the Warren Commis- 
sion in this report was based on sensitive sources and methods, iden- 
tification of which had been deleted completely from the report. 
(79) The CIA policy limiting Warren Commission knowledge of 
CIA sources and methods was articulated :as early as December 20, 
1963, at which time a cable was sent from CHA headquarters to a [for- 
eign country] station. The cable stated: ' 

(80) Our present plan in passing information to the Warren 
Commission is to eliminate mention of [sensitive sources and 
methods] in order to protect [* * *] continuing ops. Will 
rely instead on statements of Silvia Dwran and on contents of 
Soviet consular file which Soviets gave [State Depart- 
ment ].(86) 

(81) The basic policy articulated in the December 20, 1963, cable, 
as it specifically concerned the CIA’s relations with the FBI. is also 
set forth in a CIA memorandum of December 10, 1963.(87) In that 
memorandum, [an Agency employee] of the CIA Connterintelligence 
Staff. Special Investigations Group. wrote that he had been advised by 
Sam Papich, FBI liaison to the CLA, that the FBI was anticipating 2 
request from the Warren Commission for copies of the FBI’s materials 
which supported or complemented the FBI's five volume report of De- 
cember 9, 1963, that had been submitted te the Warren Commission. 
Papich provided [the Agency employee] with this report, which indi- 
cated that some U.S. agency was condueting a sensitive operation 
abroad and asked him whether the FBI could supply the Warren 
Commission with the source of this operatiom. The [Agency employee} 
memorandum shows that he discussed this matter with Scelso. After 
a discussion with Helms. Scelso was directecl by Flelms to prepare CIA 
material to be passed to the Warren Conumission. The [Agency em- 
ployee] then made the following notation regarding sensitive sources 
and methods:



NE
 
a
 th 

© 
C5
5,
 

‘é 

  

f sat
e 

we
 

b
i
a
s
 

at
e   

(82) He [Scelso] was quite sure it was not the Agency’s desire to make available to the Commission at least in this manner—via the FBI—sensitive information which could relate to sensi- ‘tive sources and methods * * * [The] Agency desired to establish some other policy with regard to meeting the needs ____0f£ the Commission.* (88) 
(83) The CIA policy of eliminating reference to A\gency sensitive sources and methods is further revealed by examination of an Agency cable, dated J: anuary 29, 1964, sent from CIA headquarters to a CLA [unit]. (91) This cable indicated that knowledge of Agency sources and techniques was still being withheld from the Warren Commission, and stated that on Saturday, February 1, 1964, the CIA was to present 4 report on Oswald’s Mexico City activities to the Warren Commission that would be in a form protective of the CIA sources and tech- niques. (92) 
(84) | On February 1, 1964, Helms appeared before the Commission. It is likely that he discussed the CIA memorandum to the Warren Commission of January 31, 1964.** (93) On February 10, 1964, Rankin wrote Helms in regard to that CIA memorandum.(94) A review of Rankin’s letter indicates that as of his writing, the Warren Commis- sion had no information pertaining to CIA’s [sensitive sources and methods] that had generated the information on Oswald. {85) Rankin inquired in the February 10, 1964, letter whether Os- wald’s direct communication with employees of the Soviet Embassy in Mexico City (as stated in paragraph 1 of the January 31 memo- randum) had been obtaind by [sensitive source and methods] or br interview. Manifestly, had the Warren Commission been informed of 

* The opinion expressed by Scelso as of December 20, 1963, was set forth on January 14, 1964. in a formalized fashion when Helms expressed his concern regarding exposure by the FBI of Ageney sources to the Warren Commission. Helms wrote that the CIA had become aware that the FBI had already: 
called to the attention of the Commission. through its attorney. that we have information [as determined from Ageney sources] coinciding with dates when Oswald was in Mexico City and which may have some bear- ing on his activities while in that area. (89) 

Helms further indicated that the CIA might be called upon to provide addi- tional information acquired from checks of CIA Tecords and agency sources. He suggested that certain policies be employed to enable CIA to work cooperatively with the Commission in a manner which would protect CIA information, sources 
and methods. Among the policies articulated were two which Helms claimed would enable the Azener to control the flow of Agency originated information. 
In this way the CIA could check the possibility of revealing its sources and 
methods inadvertently. The policies articulated were: 

(1) Your Bureau not disseminate information received from this 
Agency without prior concurrence. . 

(2) In instances in which this Agency has provided information to 
your Bureau and you consider that information is pertinent to the 
Commission’s interest. and/or complements (or otherwise is pertinent 
to information developed or received by your Bureau through) other 
sources and is heing provided by rou to the Commission. you refer the 
Commission to this Agency. In such cases it will be appreciated if you 
will advise us of such referral in order that we may anticinate the 
possible further interest of the Commission and initiate action prepara- 
tory to meeting its needs. (90) 

**See paragraphs 78. 
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(74) —Initially not providing the Commission with original source 

materials pertaining to Oswald’s trip to Mexico; 

(75) —The Agency’s reluctance to reveal the origin of a photograph 

of an unidentified man who had mistakenly been linked to 

Oswald. 
(76) The CIA’s concern over revealing the existence of sensitive 

sources and methods was evident from the inception of the Warren 

Commission. Scelso commented that “we are not authorized at first to 

reveal all our [sensitive] operations.”(83) He did, however, testify 

that: 

(77) We were going to give them intelligence reports which 

derived from all our sources, including [sensitive] sources, 

including the [sensitive sources] and the information gotten 

from the interrogation of Silvia Duran, for example, which 

corresponded almost exactly with the information from the 

[sensitive sources ].(84) 

(78) Scelso’s characterization is supported by examination of the 

background to the first major CIA report furnished the Warren Com- 

mission, dated January 31, 1964, regarding Oswald's trip to Mexico 

City. (85) Much of the information provided to the Warren Commuis- 

sion in this report was based on sensitive sources and methods, iden- 

tification of which had been deleted completely from the report. 

(79) The CIA policy limiting Warren Commission knowledge of 

CIA sources and methods was articulated as early as December 20, 

1963, at which time a cable was sent from CLA headquarters to a [for- 

eign country] station. The cable stated: 

(80) Our present plan in passing information to the Warren 

Commission is to eliminate mention of [sensitive sources and 

methods] in order to protect [* * *] continuing ops. Will 

rely instead on statements of Silvia Duran and on contents of 

Soviet consular file which Soviets gave [State Depart- 
ment ].(86) 

(81) The basic policy articulated in the December 20, 1963, cable, 

as it specifically concerned the CIA's relations with the FBI, is also 

set forth in a CLA memorandum of December 10, 1963.(87) In that 

memorandum, [an Agency employee] of the CL\ Connterintelligence 

Staff. Special Investigations Group. wrote that he had been advised by 

Sam Papich, FBI liaison to the CLA, that the FBT was anticipating 2 

request from the Warren Commission for copies of the FBI's materials 

which supported or complemented the FBI's five volume report of De- 

cember 9, 1963, that had been submitted to the Warren Conmission. 

Papich provided [the Ageney employee] with this report, which indi- 

cated that some U.S. agency was conducting a sensitive operation 

abroad and asked him whether the FBI could supply the Warren 

Commission with the source of this operation. The [Agency employee] 

memorandum shows that he discussed this matter with Scelso. After 

a discussion with Helms. Scel-o was directed by Telms to prepare CLA 

material to be passed to the Warren Commission. The [Agency em- 

plovee] then made the following notation regarding sensitive sources 
and methods: 
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. By Nicholas M. Horrock 
* New York Times News Service 

" ‘The. ‘Central Intelligence Agency _ . 
. “secretly tape recorded two telephone 
“conversations between Lee Harvey: 
‘Oswald and the Cuban and Soviet - 
.embassies in Mexico:City some eight 
_weeks before President John F. 
“Kennedy was shot to death Nov. 22, .. 
:1963, in Dallas, according to govern- - 

sent “BRUECES 2 familiar. with . the ’ _ U.S. ambassador and his staff in arene. 
‘The call to the Soviet Embassy, the 

legartas Said. yesterday;-alerted ‘the — 
‘CIA to the presence of Oswald in :.” 
.Mexico City, and on Oct. 10 the agen- wt 
“cy warned the FBI. There-is no indi--' 
cation that the FBI, which was inves- 
tigating’ Oswald for his ‘pro-Castro 
‘activities, ever followed up on the 
information. . 

The call to the Cuban Embassy, 
the sources said, was not associated 
-with Oswald until after Kennedy’s 
death. A federal commission headed 
by Chief Justice Earl Warren found . 
that Oswald, oink alone, ae shal] 
ie President. ee ov: - sy 

“ 

Ee CALLS ‘yonortedly: were 
‘ placed by Oswald on a trip to Mexico | 
City in late September and early 
.October 1963. The events of this trip 
have never been fully made’ public - 
_and have been the subject of specula- : 
tion for more than a decade. . 

  

   
   
est developments inthe increasing 
speculation concerning the Warren 

mmission’s conclusions. Evidence 
that the CIA and FBI may have been ° 
Jess than candid with the commission.. 
have added to the questions. sur- 
rounding the assassination and have 
led to more calls for a feopening af 
‘the i inquiry. ~ 

“The Mexico City. trip was given 
‘only Scant treatment in the Warren: 
Commission report because publica- 
‘tion of information about it might - 
have’ exposed ‘‘sources and- meth-..- 
ods’’ of the CIA and impaired nation-° 
al security, intelligence officers and 
commission staff sources have said. | 

“IN RESPONSE TO inquiries from. ; 
‘age New York Times, the CIA issued: 
an unusual public statement on the 
matter. It.would not--confirm -that 
there were any tape recorded con- 
yersations, but said: i 2s 

ty 5 

: “On Oct: 9, 1963, CIA fieadquarters!? 
Teceived information that a person ~' 
named Lee: Oswald contacted - the ~ 
“Soviet Embassy in' Mexico City in 
late September cr early October 1963. « - 
‘In transmitting the information on 
Oct..10, 1963, CIA headquarters said 
Lee Oswald was probably identical to - 
Lee Henry (sic) Oswald, a former 
‘radar operator in the U.S. Marine 
Corps, born Oct. 18, 1939, in New Or- ~ 
leans .who defected to the Soviet 
Union: iin 1959°aad who Subsequently 7 oS oth 

“The: reports of the calls are the lat- . 

stag 

made arrangements to return to the 
~ United States with a Russian wife. 

“This biographical data was based 
~ upon FBI reports provided to the CIA ° 
., following Oswald's detecuon to the | 
Soviet Union. 

“THIS INFORMATION was also 
pons to the Immigration and - 
aturalization Service, the Navy, the 

i
a
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t 

“ Mexico and to the representatiye-of ~ 
7 the’ Fat i in n Mexico. 

  

Ford Talks. 

; fe : See TAPES, As. 

Of Colleges 
And Nixon 

prom, News Services 

‘MALIBU, Calif. — President Ford 
- vowed yesterday to fight legislation 
that would discourage private gifts to 
independent colleges, ‘saying such 

- institutions already are ‘‘battered 
‘’ and buffeted in ways that may ulti- 
mately jeopardize their survival.” 

“I will do all that I can to encour- 

age the use of private funds for the 
public good,’’ Ford declared at cere- 

: Monies dedicating the new, privately 
endowed Firestone Field House at 

_ Pepperdine University. Ford re- 
-. ceived an honorary doctor of lawsde- 
gree from Dr. William S. Banowsky, 

president of the school.: 
‘The President’s campus visit fol- 

lowed an interview at a Los Angeles 
television station in.which he was 
asked if he foresaw any new political 
role for former President Richard M. 

’ Nixon. 
. “T THINK that’s a decision he has 

, to make,’ Ford replied. 
The President said he might visit - 

Nixon at some time, adding, “I don’t 
think what has happened in the re- 
cent past should destroy our personal 
friendship.” 

As he has before, Ford said in the 
;,imterview that a battle between him 

and former California Gov. Ronald 
“Reagan for the 1976 GOP presidential 
nomination would not hurt the party. 

And Ford again expressed confi- 
dence that he would win. 

The President also said he does not 
know categorically whether Israel 

- has nuclear weapons, but that in any 
event the United States is obligated 
to ‘“‘study’’ Israel’s request for Per- 
shing missiles, which could be mount-. 
ed with nuclear warheads. | . - 

“¥ics See FORD, AG __ 

 



   

  

Continued From A-i 

“Following the assassi- 

nation of President Kenne- 

dy, CIA records revealed 

that a person believed to be 
Oswald was in contact with 

the Cuban Embassy on 

Sept. 27, 1963, for the pur- - piccia, LD 

pose of receiving a transit 

“USSR. 
“Tn addition a number of 

phetee of individuals 
-pelieved to be in contact’ 

were received from the CIA 

compared with pictures of. 

Oswald by CIA officers in 

Mexico City and CIA head-   

    

quarters and by United 

States authorities in Dallas, 

Tex. ° : ai 

“Tt was determined that 

none of these photographs 

was the photograph of Os- 

wald. Their determinations, © 

and. the raw data upon. 

|; which “they: were based,. 
| "along with the reports of his 

| “visit to the Soviet Embassy, , 

| were made to the Warren 

‘Vand Rockefeller commis- 
‘sions as were all other: 

i 

“materials relevant to the 

investigation of President 

Se Be 

THRE : 
“BERS of the 

“mission were asst 
investigate the Mexic 

‘trip-and other matters 

‘volving the CIA. They were 

secretary of transportation, 

Howard P. Willens,~a for— 

mer Justice Department 

- official now in private law 

practice, and W. David 

Slawson, a law professor in 

‘California. - 

_. Coleman said in an inter- 

view that he was “ disturb- 

ed” about the possibility 

that United States securily 

might be harmed by the re- 

cent disclosures, but he ac- 

knowledged that he and 

‘other. staffers received 

information from the CIA 

on Oswald’s activities in 

Mexico, and they did ‘not 

run counter to the commis- 

'sion’s conclusion that Os- 

wald killed Kennedy and a 

Dallas police officer. - \ 

| ~ Coleman said he was sure 

‘that Lee Rankin, the War- 

_ ren Commission chief coun- 

‘sel, was informed of the. 

CIA ‘Mexico data and that 

“at least two or three com- 

mission members” knew. 

He could not remember -if 

the commission ‘ever dis- 

cussed the matter in execu- 

tive session. Willens and 

Slawson declined .to make 

public comment. 

with the contents of the 

tapes said that Oswald was 

seeking a transit visa from 

Cuban officials and that he 

was “rebuffed.’’ One source 

said that the call to the 

Soviet Embassy was an ef- 

fort to get help from the 

Soviets in furthering his 

seatication at the Cuban 

visa for use en route to the . 

with the Cuban and Soviet .. 

Embassies in Mexico City - 

station in Mexico and were - 

was no ‘‘conspiratorial”’ 

tone to the conversations 

and one source calied them 

“benign.” Moreover, the 

sources said, the CIA had 

information that the Cubans 

were suspicious of Oswald, 

because he returned to the 

United States and then 

asked to go back again to 

Asked if anything said 

may have “triggered” Os- 

wald, a Cuban supporter, to 

take “‘retaliation’’ against. 

Kennedy, one source denied 

it, but said that Oswald was 

“frustrated’’ by. the 
Cubans. ©. ~ ee 

A SURVEY OF Warren 

Commission, Rockefeller 

Commission, ‘intelligence 

and congressional sources, 

however, revealed that 

there are still two areas of 

suspicion concerning 

Kennedy’s assassimation. 

_ One is that Oswald received | 

some sort.of indirect sup- 

port or inspiration: in his’ . 
: 

Sates Sen weer ie tec * veniet =  TDSt 

These sources said there plot and, two, thai the CIA 
and the FBI may not have 

been fully candid with the 

Warren Commission. 

- These doubts have decp- 

ened in the last nine months 

as the CIA's role in pivots to 
kill foreign leaders came 

under scrutiny. Members of 

the Senate Select Commit- 

tee on Intelligence have 

_confirmed, for instance, 

that the CIA did not tell the 
Warren Commission of its | 

efforts to kill Fidel Castro, 

premier of Cuba, during the 

early 1960s. = ~ 

Sen. Richard Schweiker, 

R-Pa., has called for a re- 

opening of the :commis- 

sion’s inquiry, on this ‘and 

other issues. apes 

ANOTHER AREA of un- 

rest has arisen over the role 

of the ‘FBI. Earlier this 

_month it was revealed that 

‘the bureau did not inform 

the Warren Commission of 

a letter Oswald wrote 

threatening to blow up the 
Dallas police department. 

me 

  

    

    

   

  

   

William T. Coleman, now., 
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In late September, :1963—elght 

      

President-Kennedy—Lee Harvey Os- 

“ wald telephoned the Soviet embassy’ 

* deal. 

salty ‘In exchange for unépecified’ infor: 

.,mation, he wanted a free telp to, 

"Russia. : 

  

«* ‘ligence Agency at the time. But it was 

Ay not then turned. over to the FBI, 
- which has responsibility for investi- , 

gating possible spies, and it was not 

_ Jater turned over to the Warren Com- 

“.- mission during its invedtlgation of the 

  

assassination. os 

—: The unanswered question. is why 
not? 

»- The existence of the CIA teleptione @ 

“intercept of Oswald’s conversation in 

Mexico City and the contents of the 

_ still-secret transcript have beeri veri- 

fied by The Washington Post. The 

(** Post kas also verified that the CIA 
, 4k. Amimntnt ax 

‘ 

   

   

    

    

.in Mexico City and tried to make . a 

  

  

‘ulae(a¢ a 

e transcript to either the PBL or the 
“Warren Commission. | 

Instead,. the CIA, gave the FBI tn 

weeks before the assassination of |. ‘ October, 1963, only a brief report say- 
a ing Oswald had made contact with 

the Russians. It gave the Warren ; 
“+ Commission a transcript of the taped 

* conversation but fer unexplained rea- 
* sons failed to include inthe transcript 
“Oswald's offer of information and his .° 

: y suggestion that the Russians would . 
PD: tt ay his t the t ° 

This conversation was inareopted © Want to pay fis ey ° move 

< he ‘and recorded by the Central Intel-. ; 

   

  

Ff Union. °, 
-- The Post hag syle “determined that 

ifthe CIA, for unexplained reasons, told 
“the Warren Commission that it 

*~ Jearned of most of Oswald’s activities 
in Mexicq City only after the assas- 

  

‘the CIA monitored and tape- recorded 
* his conversation with both the Rus- 
_sian and Cuban embassies in Mexico 

~ City in the fall of 1963, before Ken- 
“nedy’s death. 

‘It was the CIA’s ‘belief that the two 
embassies were heavily involved in 
the spy business and that, specifi- 

-eally, they were operational bases for 
intelligence activities directed at the 
Tinttod Ctatoe .     

sination, The fact is, however, that... 

    

1 
4 

’ So, with the full ' canetion, of the” 

1 attr ota monacha tassels toe cise pobre aye Op atten 

Withheld Details « on. Oswald Cal 
  

_Mexican government, CIA Wiretaps 

“ex were installed on telephone lines gO- 
‘ing into both embassies. ~, 7 

The CIA was especially interested 
‘sin U.S. citizens who made contact 

’ pawith the embassies. 
‘Thus, when Oswald ‘ showed up in 

3 Mexico City in late September and 
_ telephoned the Russian embassy, his . 
conversation was picked-up from the’~~: 

“ wiretap. A transcript was ‘made and ; 
circulated in the CIA offices in the © 

“= American embassy in Mexico Clty. -~ 
* The station chief at that time was .. ° 
‘the Jate Winston M. Scott, wha per: 

- sonally reviewed all transcripts ema- 

.- nating from wiretaps on Soviet bfoe 
instalJations. ‘ 

The Oswald transcript, scourdliing to 
“a CIA translator who worked with 

Scott, aroused a lot of interest. / 
. “They usually picked up the trans- . 

.eripts the next day,” he said. wets ‘ 
. they wanted right away.’ ut 

+ What that transcript contained’ is 
-amatter of some dispute, and the CIA 

says it routinely destroyed the tape 
‘before the assassination, But some 

See QSWALD. A?. Col. 1 
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swat, From AL. fi Bekte 

people who saw the’ feghecrint or" 
heard the tape before the assassina-. 
tion recall that Oswald was trying to, 
make a deal, 

One of them is David A. Phillips, a: a 
former CIA officer, who now heads’: 
the Association of Retired Intelligence.’ 

Vea AD eee bea ont oben 

Oswald “got really angry ‘and moa" 

_ He was gesticulating.” Duran said she — 

‘had to call for help from the Cuban 

- consul who got into a shouting match 
“ with Oswald and told him to get out.. 

Officers and ts a.leading defender: 
of CIA activities, 
tloned in Mexico City at the time. 

“The transcript revealed, Phillips ré- +: 
that Oswald’ told the soxiel.” i called, 

embassy: “I have information you:: 

Phillips wes. sta- = 
Oy 

would be interested in, and I know’, . 
you can pay my way” to Russia. 

The stenographer who typed up the ._ 
transcript and the translator who pre- 
pared it had similar recollections. | :°* 

“He said he had some information : 
to tell them,” the typist said in, an + 
interview in Mexico. “His main con-.* 

S cern was getting to one of the two » 
countries [Russia or Cuba] and he 

wanted them to pay for it. He sald 

he had to meet them.” 

The Warren Commission later con: 

eluded the Russians and Cubans were” 

not much impressed by Oswald. This . 

" \ew is supported by Sylvia Duran, 
a Mexican citizen who worked in the : 
Cuban embassy at the time of Os- 
-wald's visit. She talked to Oswald on 
Sept. 27, 1963, and recalls the meet-_ 
ing In some detail. : 

In a joint interview in Mexico City “. . 
with this reporter and Post special 
correspondent Marlise Simons, Duran 
said Oswald told her that he wanted . 

S
e
e
n
 

to travel to Cuba and Russia and dis: - . 
played documents to show me he was ° 
a “friend” of the Cuban revolution. 
Among other things, he claimed to be - 
a member of the American Commu- 
nist Party: 

that in order to travel to Russia he 
would bave to obtain permission from 
the Soviets. Oswald went off and re: 
turned Jater in the day to inform: — 
Duran that he had obtained the nec- 

~ essary, permission. Duran said she 

   

  

. Duran said she never saw him again... 
However, Duran’s story covered only ° 

-the first day of Oswald's five-day 
stay in Mexico City. Oswald later re- 
ferred in a letter to “mectings” he’ 
had in the Soviet Embassy.- 

How interested. the CIA was “in’ 
’ Oswald’s dealings with the two em. 

. bassies is uncertain, 

The translator and typist who han- 
* ated the transcript of the intercepted 

- . eonversatibn recalled that the level 
of interest was high. But the CIA’s 

«own actions lead toa | different con- 
clusion. 

‘The agency walled until Oct. 10, ° 
-1963, to notify the FBI of Oswald’s 
activities. And its teletyped report 
made no mention of Oswald's offer 
of information in exchange for a iree 
trip to Russia or of his attempts to 
travel to Cuba and Russia. “On Oc- 
tober 1, 1963,” the teletype message 
said, “a reliable and sensitive source 
in Mexico reported that an American 
male, who identified himself as Lee 
Oswald, contacted the Soviet Embassy 
in Mexico City inquiring whether 
the embassy had received any news 

, concerning a telegram which had been 
sent to Washington.” 

, That was strictly a routine handling 
of the matter, _and similar to the | 
standard reports made to the FBI at | 
that time on other contacts with the 
communists by American citivers in. 

_ Mexico. 

Even after Kennedy s assassination, 

Lee bei Bg end bran Oe nUbthea my tale MAN eR en alee tet 

‘fermiftent 

4 

interest 

‘might or might not have intensified 
that interest if it had been told of . 
Oswald’s conversations. .° * . a 

-. Whether the new information would ' 
have affected the Warren Commis- 
sion’s deliberations is also an open 
question. The commission  investi- 
gated the possibility of a foreign con- 

' sptracy and concluded there was, no ; 

._ House Select Committee on 

evidence to show Oswald acted on , 
behalf of a foreign power. - ; 

Nevertheless, there is yet no ex- | 
planation for the CIA’s. handling of.. ° 
Oswald’s conversations, The CIA to-},. 
day refuses to comment, saying it- 
would not be appropriate in the light ; 
of an impending investigation by the? 

Assas-* 
' sinations. 

When asked if ‘they could explain 
the agency’s actions, some CJA of 
ficers stationed at the time in Mexico: 
City said the CIA may have had a - 
relationship - with Oswald that 

nied this. 

David W. Belin; who was an as-, 
sistant counsel tothe Warren Com- . 
mission and later executive director - 
of the Rockefeller commission’s probe 
of the CIA; said that if the Warren . 
Commission had known of Oswald’s 
conversations and other new infor- 
mation, it would have been less sure '. 
that the assassination ‘was not part « 
of'a foreign: conspiracy. te 

Sen. Richard S. Schweiker (R-Pa.)," 
who led the Senate intelligence com- . 
mittee’s probe of the assassination, 
said that investigation would have 

' taken on an “entirely different di-~ 

the CIA failed to turn over to the . 
Warren Commission the full ¢rans- 

Duran said she informed Oswald ... cript of the telephone intercept it had 
made in Mexico City. Oswald’s offer 

- of information to the Russians in ex- 
* change for passage was omitted from 

the trasncript, and the CIA claimed 
* it did not know of most of Oswald's 

- called * the Soviet embassy and was | , 
gatas Gewaldie: somiination for so viea 

the assassination. i.: 5%.) » 

The significance. of the CIA ‘actions 

‘i 
", Who documented the CIA plots against ' 

rection and perspective”: if the com-' 
mittee had been aware of Oswald’s 
conversations, 

In interviews. with The Post, Belin, 

Castro in his capacity as executive- 
director of the Rockefeller commis- 
sion, revealed the CIA also did, not — 

.. tell the Warren Commission of a 
_ activities in Mexico City until after; report from an alleged witness to a 

., Meeting in Mexico City between Ose. : 
* wald and Cuban intelligence agents... 

Me Re nel ale ak ay eet ie ek re! ita bees cal ae een 

in Oswald and : 

it, s 

{| sought to conceal. The CIA has. de-> 

Der Veet arealliliers woe 

with ‘agents of the KGB, the Soviet 
intelligence service, ‘ 

Belin called on the CIA to make 
full .distlosure of its knowledge of 
Oswald and his contacts with the 
Cubans and Russians. : 

Belin, a- “staunch defender of the 
'» Warren Commission’s conclusion that 

Oswald was the lone assassin who 
killed Kennedy, said he recognizes 

the CIA’s concern about disclosing 
" secret sources and intelligence tech- 

niques. But he said a greater na- 
tional interest would be served by 
disclosing the truth. 

a A CIA spokesman specifically de. 
“, nied that the agency has a report of 

> ameefing between Oswald and Cuban 
agents, “The agency is aware of only 
one such specific allegation,. and that 
was debunked, ” the fpokesnian said. 

vy : 
' 

* Hawaiian Volcano 

activity § Subsides._ 

HILO, eval, Nov: 25 “opD— 

Seismic activity deep inside the Ha- 

waiian volcano Mauna Loa subsided to- 
day after nearly -a week of increased 
tremors. ° - 3 

* Voleanologist John Laovlewaud said 
such increases sometimes precede 
eruptions. 

Only one light quake was , pecorded 
this morning along the northeast rift 
of the 13,653-foot-high volcano, the 
most dangerous in Hawaii. Scores ot 
tiny trermblors were recorded Wednes- 
day night, Lockwood said. 

_ The Hawaiian Volcanoes Observa- 
. tory recorded more than 300 tremors 

ao during a 24-hour period Tuesday. 

Lockwood said scientists are stick- 
’ ing by their forecast that Mauna Loa 
will erupt “sometime within the next be 
18 months,” ‘The volcano is on the is- Br: 

‘land of Hawaii some 200 miles south 
of Honolulu and was described by. % 
beckw bea as panel an acre vol- 
cano.” qo ME Poh: 

‘The Tat eruption of ‘Nisin, Loa ‘oe- 

Toon adapt 
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538 INSIDE THE COMPANY: 

Mexico Cily designed to penetrate the exile commu- 
nities ia the ULS., particularly Mianii. 

Other Cuban intelligence operations are fer piopa- 
ganda and support to the revolutionary organizations of 
their liking in Mexico and Central America. Tradi- 
tionally, moreover, the Cuban mission in Mexico Cry 
supports the travel of revolutionaries from all over 
Latin America and the U.S. through the frequent 
Cubana Airlines flights between Mexico City and 
Havana, 

The New China News Agency (NCNA) 

The Chinese communists have had an NCNA office in 
Mexico City for several years, Hoavever, last month the 
three Chinese ofticiais were expelled through statisa 
liaison operations or the grounds that they were cn- 
gaged in political activities. The Chinese had, in fact, 
been using the Nena office for propaganda and support 
to pro-Chinese revolutionary organizations in Mexico 
and Central America. 

Central American Exiles 

Mexico has traditionally been a haven for potitical 
exiles from Central American countries including com- 
munists and other extreme leftists. Several Central 
American partics, including the Guatemalans, maintain 
liaison sections in Mexico City in order to keep lines 
open to the Soviets, Cubans and others. They operate 
semi-clandestinely for the most part in order to avoid 
repression from the Mexican government. 

Washington, D.C. — 20 December 1966 

Because of the strategic importance of Mexico to the 
U.S., its size and proximity, and the abundance of 
enemy activities, the Mexico City station is the largest 
in the hemisphere. Altogether the station has some 
fifteen operations officers under State Department cover 
in the Embassy political section, plus about twelve more 

officers under assorted non-official covers outside ie 
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Embassy. In addition, a sizeable support staff of com- 
munications officers, technical services, intellipence as- 
sistants, records clerks and secretaries bring the overall 

siation personnel total to around fifty. 

Liaison Gperations 

Dominating the station operational program is the 
LITEMPOF project which is administered by Winston 
Seott,t the Chief of Station in Mexico Cily since $956, 
with the assistance of Annie Goodoasture,} a case 
officer who fas also eeen at tie station for some years, 
This project embraces a complicated series of opera- 
tional support programs to ibe various Mexican civilian 
securily forees tor the purpose of intelligence exchanpe, 
joint operations and constant upyrading of Mexican 
iniernat inteiligence colechon and public security 
functions, 

At the top of the Lrremro operation is the Mexica 
President, Gustavo Diaz Ordaz,£ who has worked 
extremely closely with the station since he became Min- 
ister of Government in the previous administration of 
Adolfo Lopez Mateost (1958-64) with whom Scott 
had developed a very close working relationship, Scott 
has problems, however, with Luis Echeverria, the cur- 
rent Minister of Government, who is generally unen- 
thusiastic and reluctant in the relationship with the 
station. Scott fears that Echeverria is following Diaz 
Ordaz’s orders to maintain joint operations with the 
station only under protest and that the current happy 
situation may end when Echeverria becomes President 
in 1970. 

Scott's chummy relationship with Diaz Ordaz none 
the Iess has its problems. In 1964 Fulton Freeman went 
lo Mexico City as Ambassador to crown a Foreign 
Service career that had started in the same Embassy in 
the 1930s. He is expected to retire after the 1968 
Olympic Games. At the time of his assignment to 
Mexico City Freeman’s expectations of meaningful 
diplomatic relations with Diaz Ordaz collided with the 
resident’s preference for dealing with Scott, and Free- 

man was relegated to protocol contacts with the Presi- 
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540 INSIDE THE COMPANY: 

dent while his diplomatic talents focused en ths foo. ,. 
Minister. The problem of who would deal wo, 
President was confused somewhat by the Amba. , 
insistence, not long after arrival, on a detailed bes, 
about the station operational program, which s 
refused. Eventually both Scott and the Aribassa: 
visited the White House, where President Johns 
settled matters according to the wishes of the Agence 
and of his friend Diaz Ordaz. Scott continued, of 
course, to work with the President and the Ambassador 

never pot the full briefing he had demanded. Since then 

the relaticns between Scott and the Ambassador have 

warmed, but the Ambassador forbids any stalion opera- 

tions directed apinst the Mexican Foreign Ministry, 

While Scott frequently ects the President and the 
Minister ef Government, iwo non-ofiicial cover cise 

oflicers handle the day-to-day contact with the chiefs of 

the security services subordinate to Echeverria, One of 

these ofiicers is a former Fut agent who worked in the 

legal attaché’s office in the Mexico City Embassy-—the 

legal attaché is usually the rar oflicer in an American 

enibassy. The Fat officer had Jeft the #pr to come with 

the station, but pains have been taken to conceal his cla 

employment in order to avoid the bad blood that would 

result from the cia’s “stealing” of an FBI officer, The 

two non-official cover officers are the equivalent of an 

Alb Public Safety mission but in Mexico this function is 

performed secretly by the station in deference to Mexi- 

can nationalist sensitivities—as is the case in Argentina. 

Through the LirEMro project we are currently pro- 

viding advice and equipment for a new secret com- 

munications network to function between Diaz Ordaz’s 

office and principal cities in the rest of the country, Other 

joint operations with the Mexican sccurity services in- 

clude travel control, telephone tapping and repressive 

action. 
The station also prepares a daily intelligence sum- 

mary for Diaz Ordaz with a section on activities of 

Mexican revolutionary organizations and communist 

diplomatic missions and a section on international de- 

velopments based on information from headquarters. 

Other reports, often relating to a single subject, are 
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eeasd to Diaz Ordaz, Echeverria and top security 

— . ats, These reports, like the daily round-up, include 

ormation from station unilateral penetration agents 

aih due camoullaging to protect the identity of the 

courees, The station is much better than are the Mexi- 

ean services, and is thus of preat assistance to the au- 

thorities in) planning for raids, arrests and other 

repressive action, 

iiaison between Scott and the Mexican military in- 

telligence services consists mainly of exchange of in- 

formation, in order to keep @ foot in the door for fucure 

eventualitics. The U.S. military attachés, moreover, are 

in constant contact with their Mexican military intellt- 

gence counterparts and their reports are received 

remulacly by the staon. 

Sian Watson,’ tie Mexiee Cy PReputy Chief of 
Station, has peen mecting with a South Koreatt CA 

ollicer who was reccatly sent under diploniatic cover to 

monitor Nortit Korean soundings for establishment of 

inissions in Mexico and Central America, 

Communist Party Operations 

The station cr section consists of two case officers, 

Wade Thomast and Ben Ramirez,t both under Em- 

bassy cover, plus two case officers outside the station 

under non-official cover: Bob Driscoll,t a retired opera- 
tions officer now working under contract, and Julian 
Zambianco who was transferred from Guayaquil to 

Mexico City about a year ago, These officers are in 
charge of agent and technical penetrations against the 

revolutionary organizations of importance, The quality 

of this intelligence is high, although not as high as it 
was before 1963. In late 1962 Carlos Manuel Pellecer,t 
the station’s most important communist party penetra- 
tion-agent, broke openly with communism by publish- 
ing a book. He was a leader of the Guatemalan Com- 
munist Party (rGr) and had been Minister of Labor in 
the Arbenz government during the 1950s. However, 
after the Agency-sponsored overthrow of the Arbenz 
government Pellecer made his way to Mexico City 
where for years he was the station’s best source (cryp- 
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tonymt LINLUCK) on all the revolutionary organizations 
in Mexico, not just the Guatemalan exiles. His book, of 
course, was financed by the station and distzibuted by 
the Agency all over Latin America. Pellecer is. still 
being used by the Mexico City station as a propaganda 
agent, as with other former penetration apents who 
formally break with communism without revealing their 
years of work as spies—FEudocio Ravines,t the well- 
known Peruvian defector from communism, is a parallel 
case. Another book by Pellccer, also financed by the 
station, has just appeared. This book is a continuation 
of CIA exploitation of the Marcos Rodriguez and 
Joaquin Ordoqui cases in Cuba, and is aimed at deni- 
gration of the Cuban revolution, 

The station also collects information about commu 
nists from the U.S. living in Mexico. Many of them 
arrived curing the McCarthy period and some have sub- 
sequently become Mexican citizens, Information about 
them is ainly of interest to the Fat, which calls them 
the American Communist Group in Mexico City 
(acamc). Information collected about them includes 
that obtained through the Lienvoy telephone-tapping 
operation described below. 

The station also receives copies of reports from FBI 
penetration operations against Mexican revolutionary 
organizations. Mexico is the only country in Latin 
America, except Puerto Rico, where the Frnt continued 
operations against the local left when the cla took over 
in 1947, The rnt intelligence is of high quality. 

_ Soviet/Satellite Operations 

The largest section in the station is that covering 
Soviet/satellite operations. It has four case officers, 
three intelligence assistants and’ a secretary, all under 
Embassy cover, and four case officers under non-official 
cover, It is headed by Paul Dillont and the othez 
oflicial cover case officers are Donald Vogel,t Cynthia 
Hausmant and Robert Steele.t A number of sensitive 
operations are underway. 

The station has two observation posts in front of the 

  

  

CiA DIARY 543 

Soviet Embassy, which cover the entrances, plus a third 
observation post in the back of the Unibassy to provide 
coverage of the pardens, ‘Phe LicaALia observation post 
in the back is the closest of five houses bordering, the 
Embassy property—all five are owned by the station. 
Several years ago films were made of Soviets conversing 
in the garden, but attempts by Russian lip-readers to 
discover their conversations were unsuccessful. From 
one of the front op’s, radio contact is maintained with 
the LIEMBRACE surveillance team for signaling when a 
particular Sovict surveillance target leaves the Embassy, 
his route and other data. Photos are regularly taken 
from all the opr’s of Soviets and their families and all 
visitors fo the Embassy. When visitors use vehicles, 
photographs are taken of their license plates for tracing, 
Occasionally the LICALLA OP is used for clectronic mon- 
itoring, since it is close to the Embassy, but so far 
allempts to pick up radiations from Soviet crypto- 
graphic equipment have been unsuccessful. , 

In addition to the LIEMBRACE surveillance team, sev- 
eral other support operations include coverage of the 
Soviets. Through the LieNvoy operation, Sovict tele- 
phones are constantly monitored, and through the 
LIFIRE travel-control operation photographs of travel 
documents are obtained along with data on arrivals and 
departures. Monitoring of Mexican diplomatic com- 
munications reveals requests for Mexican visas by 
Sovict officials, including the diplomatic couriers. In 
addition, NSA is also monitoring several communica- 
tions systems involving “burst” transmissions from the 
USSR to as yet unidentified agents believed to be in 
Mexico—possibly Sovict intelligence officers assigned 
abroad as “illegals,” with false identity and non-oflicial 
cover. 

The station runs between fifieen and twenty access 
agents against the Sovicts with varying degrees of effec- 
tiveness and reliability. Several of these agents are 
Suspected of having been recruited by the Soviets for 
use as double agents against the station, Two of the 
Most important of the current access-agents are 
Katherine Manjarrez,t Secretary of the Foreign Press 
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Association, and her husband—both of whom are tar- 
gcled against the Sovict press attaché and the Tass 
correspondent. Others are LICGWL--I} and LiovAL~L.t 

LicowL—I is the owner of a tiny grocery store 
situated in front of the Sovict Embassy where the 
Sovicts buy odds and ends including their soft drinks-— 
TSD is studying ways of bugging a wooden soft-drink 
case or the bottles themselves. More important, LICOWL 
—1 is involved at the moment in an operation against 
the Embassy zavhoz (aiministrative officer), who 
spends considerable time chatting with the agent. Be- 
cause Silnikov, the zavhoz, has been on the prowl for 
a lover—or so he said to LicowL--l—the station de- 
cided to recruit a young Mexican irl as bait. An 
Upprapriate pil was obtained: through BESAUER,E an 
agent who is normally targeted against Polish intelli- 
gence ofticers and who runs a ceramics business special - 
izing in souvenirs. By loitering at LICowL-L’s store the 
girl attracted Silnikov's attentien, and a hot necking 
session in a back room at the store Jed to several 
scrious afternoon sessions at the pirl’s apartment 
nearby—obtained especially for this operation, Silni- 
kov’s virility is astonishing both the pirl and the station, 
which is recording aad photographing the sessions 
without the knowledge of the girl. Although prom- 
iscuity among Soviets is not abnormal, relationships 
with Jocal girls are forbidden, Eventually it will be 
decided whether to try blackmail against Silnikov or 
to provoke disruption by sending tapes and photos to 
the Embassy if the blackmail is refused. ; ; 

LIOVAL—If is not as interesting a case but is more im- 
portant. The agent is an American who teaches English 
in Mexico City and is an ardent fisherman. Through 
fishing he became acquainted with Pavel Yatskov, the 
Soviet Consul and a known senior KGB ofticer—possibly 
the Mexico City rezident (KGB chief). Yatskov and the 
agent spend one or two weekends per month off in the 
mountains fishing and have developed a very close 
friendship. When Yatskov is transferred back to Moscow 
—he has already been in Mexico for some years—we 
shall decide whether to try to defect him throuch 
LIOVAL—1, There is some talk of offering him $500,006 
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to defect. The Company is also willing to set bim up with an elaborate cover as the owner of an income- producing fishing Jodge in) Canada. Recently Peter Deriabin,t the well-known Kan defector from the 1950s wilo is now a U.S. citizen and full-Gime cia cmployee, went to Mexico City to study the voluminous teports on Yatshov written by tiovat-1. He concluded that there is a strong Possibility that LiovaL--I has been recruited by Yatskov and is reporting on Paul Dillon, the station ollicer in charge of this case. Nevertheless, the onera- tion continues while the couuter-inteliizence aspects are studied further, 
The station double-ogent cases 2gainst the Seviets, WCco2y- 1k Licowy-34 and LiCOZT—-5,4 ae all being Wwount up for lack of PrOIUCHVY oF problems of eon trol. Gne of these age ws, Licsazy—3, is an American living in Philadelphia who was recruited by the Soviet: while a student in Mex ico, but who reported the recruit. Tent ang worked for the Mexico City station. tHe worked for the Fat after returning to the U.S.-—the Soviet case officer was a U.N. oflicial at one tims—but recently Soviet interest in him has fallen off and the “EI turned the case back over to the Agency for fermination, 
Against the Czechs and the Poles many of the same types of operation are targeted, Access agents, observa- tion posts, telephone lapping, surveillance and travel control are continuous although with somewhat less intensity than against the Soviets. In the Yuposlay Em- bassy the code clerk has been recruited by the cia ag has one of the Embassy’s secretaries, 
Until the New China News Agency (NCNA) office was closed last month by the Mexican government, the Soviet/satcllite section of the Station was responsible for following the movements of the Chinese com- munists. Telephone intercepts through LinNnvoy and occasional surveillance by the Lirick team were di- rected against them, but the most important intelligence collected against them was from the bugging of their offices. The audio operation was supported by the Far East Division in headquarters, who sent an operations officer and transcribers to Mexico City. Now that the 
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NCNA Offices are closed, the audio equipment will be 
removed and the station will continue to follow up the 
many Jeads coming from the bugging operation. 

Cuban Operations 

The Cuban operations section consists of two case 
officers, Francis Sherryt and Joe Piccolo,t and a secre- 
tary under Limbassy cover and one case officer under 
non-ollicial, An observation post for photographic 
coverage and radio contact with the LIEMBRACE sur- 
veillance team is functioning, as well as LUENVoy tele- 
phone monitoring and LIFIRE airport travel control, 
“Through the Lirire team the station obtains regular 
clandestine access to the Prensa Latina pouch from 

Havana, and copies of correspondence between PL 
headquarters in Havana and its correspondents 
throughout the hemisphere are forwarded to the sla~ 
tions concerned. 

Through the LrrempPo liaison operation the Mexican 
-immigration service provides special coverage of all 
travelers to and from Havana on the frequent Cubana 
flights. Each traveler is photographed and iis passport 
is stamped with arrival or Geparture cachets indicating 
Havana travel. The purpose is to frustrate the Cuban 
practice of issuing. visas on separate slips of paper in- 
stead of tn the passport so as to obscure travel. Prior to 
each Cubara departure the station is notified of all 
passengers so that name checks can be made. In the 
case of U.S. citizens, the Mexican service obliges by 
preventing departure when requested by the station. 

The most important current operation targeted 
against the Cuban mission is an attempted audio pene- 
tration using the telephone system. Telephone company 
engineers working in the LWENY tapping operation will 
eventually instatl new wall-boxes for the Embassy tele- 
phones in which sub-miniature transmitters with 
switches will have been cast by rsp. At the moment, 
however, the enginicers are causing deliberate interfer- 
ence in Embassy telephones by technical means in the 
exchange. Each time the Embassy calls the telephone 
company to complain of interference on the lines. tre 
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engineers report-back that everything in the exchange 
is in order, Liventually, as the interference continues, the 
engineers will check street’ connections and finally 
artive to check the instruments in the Embassy. ‘They 
will find the wall-boxes “defective” and will replace 
them with the bupged boxes cast by Tsp. Right now 
however, this operation (cryplonym: LISAMPAN) is still 
in the “interference-complaint-testing” slage. 

Another important operation directed against. the 
Cubans is a sophisticated provocation that won. the 
CIA Intelligence Medal for Stan Archenhold,t the case 
officer who conceived it. The operation consisted of a 
series of Jctters sent to the Cuban intelligence service in 
their Mexico City Embassy from a person who pur- 
ported to be a Cia oflicer trying to help them. ‘The 
eHers purport to tinplicate Joaquin Ordoqui, a re- 
spected, old-guard leader of the Cuban Communist 
Party and a high-ranking military leader, as a CIA agent, 
I haven't Jearned all the details of this operation, but 
my Impression is that Ordoqui may have been an in- 
formant during the 1950s when exiled in Mexico, but 
that he refused to continue and was subsequently 
burned” by the Agency to the Cubans. The letters con- 

tinue to be sent to Cuban intelligence although Ordoqui 
was arrested in 1964, and the desired controversy and dissension in’ the Cuban revolutionary leadership 
followed, . 

_ As the cover of Sherry, the chief of the Cuban opera- tions section, is in the Embassy consular section, he has been able to meet several of the Cuban consular officers directly, However, his main agent for direct assesstnent of the Cubans is Leander Vourvoulias,t Consul of Greece and President of tiie Consular Corps, 

Support Operations 

The Support operations must aiso be detailed Tire joint ®peraion for telephone tapping, LIENVoy, is effected in Cooperation with the Mexican authorities and has a capacity for about forty lines. The station provides the al ale the technical assistance, couriers and tran- vers, while the Mexicans make the connections in 

m
e
n
e
 

  

    
. Se pre gr a ete ~ rep oremeRpRRRRETTT



  

DO
L 
S
T
 
a
t
 

. 

k 
f 
i. ; 

  

    

at
 
F
a
s
 

Ps
a 

ae
s 

sal
ah 
a
i
r
e
s
 

ae
 

_ 
S
E
 

re
 

at
 

er
 
a
 

a 
oO
 

e
l
e
 

2 e
e
e
 

548 INSIDE THE COMPANY: 

maintain the listening posts. In 

addition to monitoring the lines of the Se 

matic missions and those of Mexigam fore rary 

groups, LIENVOY also Covers speci! Snanss or us 

the telephones of ex-President Caen a as 

aoe on thal Of L yen anita s Mexican intellec- 
started on that of Luis un i a, a NV ll 

‘ jg planning a trip to Hanot with the pub is 

twithe Mian Naws aid with a fellow of the Cont 

the Study of Democratic Institutions in Sane stately a 

Reports on plans for this trip are sent Immcdte 

e White House. ; ; 

‘ The station also has its own unilateral telephone 

i ich is limite special cases 
tapping, operation which is limited to 6 me s 

where the involvement of the Mexicats is though 

undesirable 
nnect yns Lor lS eravion are made 

fons f t} Is Op 
Co 

outside the exchanges by telephone compan oe Nae. 

who work as station agents, as In the caiae 0 ihe Be 

ping of the Cuban Embassy (VIGAARAD 7 dod 

this is restricted as far as possible in orde H 

i icans | of 
damaging relations with the Mexicans in the event 

discovery. 
— cosional 

Travel control, general investigations and occasioné 

i a six-i am called 
‘Hance are the duties of a six-man {ean | 

surveillance are the d six . ealle 

Luring. They obtain flight-travel lists from YC airpore 

which are passcd daily to the station and ta .e Bee 

188 
:O $ 

yf passenger and from communist ¢ 
raphs of passengers to é ” ist Ct °s 

and of their passports as they pass through immigration. 

' i rveillance team, Kne as 
fh C ight-man surveillance ; 
Another eig 

wn as 

LIEMBRACE, has vehicles (including, a Volkswaget 

hoto-van) and radio-communicatons equipine’. a 

ts mainly concerned with Soviet/satem a “ + 

i i 'S | who als¢ 
‘administered by Jim Anderson,+ WHO 

targets. It is administe 
on a 

controls another cight-man team (LIRICE) , ace 

equipped, which deals with the Mexican revo 

sr miscellancous targets. . 
and other miscellancous 

« the 

Postal interception 1s mainly directed toward : 

mail from communist countries, but can ene lean 

used to get correspondence from selccte 

addresses. 

the exchanges and 

a sun 

As in every station, a variety of people #s-'st ‘ aie 

port tasks which they pe rform in the course © 
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ordinary jobs. For processing, the immigration papers 
for station non-official cover personnel, for example, 

Judd Austin,t one of the U.S. lawyers in Goodrich, 
Dalton, Little and Riquelme (the principal law firm 
serving, American subsidiaries) is used. The Exccutive 
Vice-President of the American Chamber of Commerce 
in Mexico City, Al Wichtrich,t channels political in- 
formation to the station that he picks up in his normal 
work with American and Mexican businessmen. For 
technical support the station has an oflicer of rsp under 
Embassy cover with a workshop and qualifications in 
audio, flaps and seals, and photography. 

Covert-Action Operations 

The station covert-action operations section consists of 
Stanley Watson,t the Deputy Chief of Station, and two 
case officers under Embassy cover plus one case officer 
under non-oflicial cover, Operations underway provide 
for placing propaganda in the major Mexico City 
dailies, several magazines and television. Student opera- 
tions are centered mostly in the National University of 
Mexico (UNAM), while Jabor operations are concen- 

trated on support for and guidance of the Mexico City 
headquarters of orvr.{ Station labor operations also 
include agents at the new ortr school in Cuernavaca 
(duilt with ciA funds) for spotting and assessment of 
trainces for use in labor operations after they return to 
their country of origin, ‘The Mexico programs of the 
American Institute for Free Labor Developzaientt 
(AIFLD) are also undet station direction. 

Although the LtremMPo operation and others provide 
constant political inteBigence on the Mexican situation, 
the station has one official cover case officer, Bob 
Feldman,t working full-time on Licopra, which is the 
operation for penetrating the pre and the Mexican 
government. This officer works closely wiih the lopit- 
imate political section of the Embassy and is currently 
cultivating, several pri legislators for recruitment. An- 
other LICOBRA target is an office in the Ministry of 
Government called the Department of Political and 
Social Investigations. This office, although part of a 
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26. The heart of the matier? This artist’s impression (top left) was issued in 1978 by 

Congress’ Assassinations Committee in an effort to identify a U.S. intelligence officer 
who operated under the name of “Maurice Bishop.” The source of the description, 
anti-Castro leader Antonio Veciana (photographed with the author, below), says 
“Bishop” met Oswald before the assassination and tried to fabricate evidence linking 
Oswald to Cuban diplomats in Mexico City. The Assassinations Committee, con- 
sidering whether former Mexico CIA officer David Phillips (top righ?) was “Bishop,” 
was not satisfied by his denials, nor by Veciana’s. The search for “Bishop” 

continues. 
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2 % 27. Spying on the spies:    
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devices monitored the 
Cuban embassy in Mexico 
City. Cuban photogra- 
phers in tum watched 
Albert Rodriguez Gallego 
(right), said to have been 
the CIA agent manning 
the observation post. The 
CIA admits the 
surveillance, but claims it 
has no pictures of Oswald : 
visitihg the consulate. It . 
says sound tapes of 
Oswald were destroyed. 
Why? 

Cuban intelligence identify te 
the building (/eft) as the i een, vantage point from which A i aon gai CIA cameras and’ sound ged e 3 
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28. The reconnaissance. As early as the night of the assassination, Jack Ruby was at Dallas police station with his gun. This picture, taken from moving footage, shows him (arrowed) at a crowded press conference. 
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CHAPTER 19 

Exits and Entrances in Mexico City 

The key to the President's assassination lies in Oswald’s 
movements during the unaccounted-for five-day period 
after he allegedly tried to get a Cuban visa in Mexico City. 

— Los Angeles Police Chief William Parker, 1966 

Several fellow passengers would remember the young man who 
joined Continental Trailways bus No. 5133 in the early hours of 
the morning of September 26, somewhere in southern Texas. The 
boy was, after all, somewhat unusual. During.the journey to the 
Mexican border, and afterward on a Mexican bus, he positively 
advertised his business. He left his seat to seek out two Australian girls traveling at the back of the bus and regaled them at length with stories of his time in the Marines and in the Soviet Union. He 
even pulled out his old 1959 passport to prove he really had been in Russia. He also struck up a conversation with a British couple 
from Liverpool, Bryan and Meryl McFarland, and they had good 
cause to remember him. The stranger made a point of saying he 
had been secretary for the Fair Play for Cuba Committee in New 
Orleans and was traveling through Mexico in order to reach Cuba. He hoped, he confided, to see Fidel Castro. At a time of great tension over Cuba, when Americans traveling there were liable to prosecution on their return, this man emphasized that his destina- tion was Havana. 

A few weeks later, after the assassination, some of the things the passengers recalled would seem odd. The Australian girls, for instance, had noticed that their garrulous companion sat talking to 
a much older man who spoke with an English accent. An extensive search in later months led investigators to a man who had traveled under the name of John Bowen but who was calling himself Albert Osborne when the FBI tracked him down. He denied sitting next to Oswald, but — in a rare flash of skepticism — the Warren Commission concluded that “his denial cannot be credited.” 
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Questioned about his use of two identities, Bowen—Osborne said 
he had been doing so for fifty years. He claimed that he was a 
“missionary” who traveled extensively and that his most recent 
trip, begun just before the Kennedy assassination, had included 
France and Spain. Intensive frontier checks revealed no record of 
entrance to either country, and Bowen—Osborne did not reveal 
how his frequent travels were financed. Not surprisingly, there has 
been speculation that he was in some way connected with intelli- 
gence. If so, we may hazard a guess as to which side of the political 
fence he was on. During World War II Bowen—Osborne was a 
fanatical supporter of Nazi Germany. It may well be just another 
coincidence, but the evidence is that Oswald twice called himself 
“Osborne” when ordering Fair Play for Cuba printed material in 
New Orleans. 

On the final leg of the grueling journey to Mexico City, the 
young stranger told the two Australian girls he had been there 
before. According to the record, Oswald had never been to Mex- 
ico, apart from a long-ago foray into a border town during leave 
from a Marine base in California. Guy Banister’s secretary, 
Delphine Roberts, however, told me in 1978 that — on the basis 
of what Banister told her— she knew Oswald had made more than 
one trip to Mexico in the summer of 1963. Certainly, on the bus, 
he talked as though he had been there before; Oswald recom- 
mended the Hotel Cuba to the Australian girls as a good place to 
stay. Strangely, he did not stay there himself. Hotel registration 
forms show that within an hour of the bus arriving in Mexico City, 
“*Lee Harvey Oswald” checked into Room 18 of the Hotel Com- 
ercio. 

There can be no serious doubt that the young man on the bus 
and the man in Room 18 was indeed Lee Oswald. Bus and frontier 
records, later identification by fellow passengers, and the hand- 
writing in the hotel register together make compelling evidence 
that Oswald did go to Mexico City.” It is also clear that he 
teturned to the United States, again by bus, six days later. His 
activities during those days, however, remain the subject of con- 
tinuing controversy and speculation. 

The Warren Commission decided that Oswald spent his leis- 
ure hours in Mexico alone, going to the movies, perhaps a bull- 
fight, and dining cheaply at a restaurant near his hotel. The Report 
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did not mention the statement by another resident of the Hotel 
Comercio, who said he observed Oswald in the company of four 
Cubans, one of whom came from Florida. The hotel, it has since 
been reported, was a local haunt of anti-Castro Cuban exiles. 

The truth behind the Oswald visit to Mexico hinges on Cuba. 
Somebody, in that crucial period, used the name Oswald a great 
deal, in a way which would later seem highly compromising. Was 
it really Lee Oswald, or was he the victim of a sophisticated 
set-up? . 

It was Friday, September 27, 1963, in Mexico City. For 
Sylvia Duran, a young Mexican woman working in the Cuban 
consul’s office, it had been a normal morning of processing visa 
applications. Then, shortly before lunchtime, in came the young 
American. Today she remembers him as ungainly, hesitant, and 
unsure of himself. He asked, “Do you speak English?” and was 
relieved to find she did. The visitor then explained he was Lee 
Harvey Oswald, an American citizen, and he wanted a Cuban 
transit visa. His final destination was the Soviet Union, but he 
wanted to travel via Cuba. The request was urgent; he wanted to 
leave in three days’ time and stay in Cuba for a couple of weeks. 
Credentials were no problem — out came the documentary har- 
vest of Oswald’s time in the Soviet Union and New Orleans. Sylvia 
Duran was shown passports, old Soviet documents, and corres- 
pondence with the American Communist Party. Then there were 
the prize exhibits, thembership cards for the Fair Play for Cuba 
Committee, identification as its president in New Orleans, and a 
newspaper clipping about the demonstration which ended in 
Oswald’s arrest. There was even— says Duran—a photograph of 
Oswald in custody, a policeman on each arm. Later she was to 
reflect that it had looked phoney, and indeed there is no such 
known photograph of Oswald. The visitor showed all these things 
with pride and waited expectantly. The consul’s assistant was 
puzzled and a little suspicious. She found the display of allegiance 
to the Cuban cause strangely overdone. If the young man was, as 
he claimed, a member of the Communist Party, why had he not 
arranged his visa the customary way — by applying in advance to 
the Communist Party in Cuba? In any case, Sylvia Duran emphas- 
ized, her office could not issue a transit visa for Cuba without first 
knowing the traveler had Soviet clearance for travel to Russia. 
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Looking crestfallen, the visitor departed, promising to come back 
with the photographs needed for a visa application. 

Two or three hours later the young American was back with 
the photographs. Now Sylvia Duran accepted his visa application 
and asked him to call in about a week. “‘Impossible,” said the 
young man. “I can only stay in Mexico three days.”” The consul’s 
assistant explained all over again how the system worked, and the 
American left looking perplexed. That evening, says Sylvia 
Duran, he turned up once more, this time after the consulate had 

already closed to the public. He talked his way in and rushed into 
the office visibly agitated. His attitude was peremptory — he said 
he had been to the Soviet Embassy and knew the Soviet visa 
would be granted. Now, he insisted, the Cubans should issue hima 

visa at once. Patiently, says Sylvia Duran, she checked by tele- 
phone with the Soviet Embassy and heard a very different story. 

They knew about Oswald but said Moscow could take as long as 
four months to decide on his application to go to Russia. At this 
news the young stranger caused a scene Sylvia Duran would never 

forget. She told me in 1978, ‘“‘He didn’t want to listen. His face 
reddened, his eyes flashed, and he shouted, ‘Impossible! I can’t 

wait that long!’ ’’ The American visitor was now literally raging, 
and at this point the consul himself, Eusebio Azcue, intervened. 

He laboriously repeated the formalities, but still the stranger 
fumed. Now the consul lost patience too, finally telling the Ameri- 
can that ‘“‘a person of his type was harming the Cuban revolution 
more than helping it.’’ That was still not the end of the saga. There 
was yet another visit and another row with the consul. Azcue anda 
colleague were suspicious of a card Oswald produced showing 
membership in the American Communist Party. It looked 
strangely new and unused. The officials were justifiably doubtful; 
Oswald had never joined the Party. According to Azcue, the final 
straw was when the youngster mocked him and Sylvia Duran as 
mere “bureaucrats.” At this the consul ordered him out of the 
building. The man who called himself Lee Harvey Oswald had 
made an unforgettable impression. Eight weeks later, when the 
name hit the headlines as the presumed assassin of President 
Kennedy, both the consul and his secretary instantly remembered 
their troublesome visitor. 

Months later, the Warren Commission investigators pieced 

    

 



  

  

    

  

  

   
EXITS AND ENTRANCES IN MEXICO CITY 373 

together this curious story. They had not only the firsthand 
account of Sylvia Duran but also secret information provided by 
the CIA. We know now that in 1963—asit may well do to this day 
— the Central Intelligence Agency spied on Communist embas- 
sies as a matter of routine. In Mexico City, from hiding places 
across the street from the Cuban and Soviet embassies, CIA 
agents photographed visitors, bugged diplomats’ offices with con- 
cealed microphones, and listened in on phone calls. In the case of 
the Cuban Embassy in Mexico City, Havana’s officials say they 
discovered the extent of the United States’ surveillance some time 
after the assassination. On a research visit to Havana in 1978, I 
was shown some of the bugging equipment the Cubans claim they 
found in their Embassy in 1964. According to an electronics 
technician for Cuban intelligence, every single telephone wall 
socket in the Mexico Embassy contained a miniature microphone 
capable of transmitting Cuban conversations to CIA receiver 
points outside the building. I was even shown a device embedded 
in the arm of a chair, discovered — say the Cubans — in the 
ambassador’s office. Cuban intelligence says it identified the 
building across the street where the conversations were moni- 
tored, along with the CIA agents who manned it (see illustration 
27). The CIA is coy about its electronic spying, but recently 
released documents making it clear that this was the basis for 
much of the information later used to reconstruct Oswald's visit to 
Mexico. CIA eavesdropping, and perhaps a human informant as 
well, indicate that a man calling himself Lee Oswald made repe- 
ated visits to the Soviet Embassy pressing for a visa to the Soviet 
Union. Two of the officials he apparently encountered were iden- 
tified as KGB officers using diplomatic cover. Piecing together the 
human testimony and the CIA data, Warren Commission inves- 
tigators formed a cohesive picture of an Oswald frantic to get to 
Cuba but rejected by the very Communists he had expected to 
welcome him with open arms. That was fine as far as it went, but 
the lawyers who wrote the Warren Report were at a loss to see 
how it fitted into the over-all picture of the Kennedy assassina- 
tion. Had there ever been serious investigation into the possibility 
that the assassination was not the work of a lone assassin called 
Oswald, the lawyers might have read different Signs in the evi- 
dence of New Orleans and Mexico. Today this tale of two cities 
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offers an ominous message. To start with, there is doubt as to 
whether the man who made the fuss at the Cuban Embassy was 
really Oswald. 

The Cuban consul, Azcue, had been working out the last days 
of his Mexican tour of duty when the troublesome American 
made his visits. By the day of the Kennedy assassination he was 
back in Havana. He at first assumed like everyone else that the 
Lee Oswald he had met was one and the same as the man arrested 
in Dallas. Then, two or three weeks after the assassination, Consul 
Azcue went to the movies. The newsreel included scenes of 
Oswald under arrest in Dallas and the sensational sequence in 
which Oswald was shot by Jack Ruby. In this footage Oswald can 
be seen clearly, in close-up and walking. According to Azcue, the 
Oswald on the film ‘tin no way resembled” the man who made the 
scene at the Cuban Embassy less than two months previously. In 
1978 he testified as much to the Assassinations Committee in 
Washington. 

The Lee Oswald arrested in Dallas was 5 feet 93 inches tall 
and very slim. He was not yet twenty-four years old at the time of 
the visit to Mexico. Azcue remembers the man in his office as 
being ‘‘maybe thirty-five years old,” of ‘medium height,”” with 
“‘dark blond” hair and features quite different from those of the 
authentic Oswald. The film, as Azcue said, shows a young man 
with a youthful, unlined face. It was, according to the consul, ‘in 
radical contrast to the deeply lined face’’ of the man who came 
asking for a visa. Shown still photographs of the authentic Oswald, 
Azcue continued to assert, “My belief is that this gentleman was 
not, is not, the person or the individual who went to the consu- 
late.” Azcue also has a worrying comment on the photograph 
used on the visa form. He told the Assassinations Committee he 
could ‘almost assure” them that the clothing worn in the visa 
Picture was quite different from the clothes worn by the man he 
met. 

Consul Azcue’s colleague and successor, Alfredo Mirabal, 
does not share Azcue’s conviction but admits that he saw 
“Oswald” only briefly when he peered out of his office to see what 
all the fuss was about. Azcue, on the other hand, had a chance to 
observe Oswald face to face for a quarter of an hour; because of 
their row, the consul also had good cause to remember his visitor. 
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Until recently, however, Azcue’s assistant Duran has seemed sure 

enough that she met the real Oswald. Her former boss, a mild- 
mannered and impressive witness, observes mildly that long 

experience gave him “better eyes’’ and he believes he is right 
about meeting a false Oswald. Is it Azcue who is mistaken? 

_ One important item of evidence does appear to place the real 

Oswald in the Cuban Embassy — the signature on the visa applica- 
tion form produced by the Cubans. In 1978 experts for Congress’ 
Assassinations Committee declared themselves satisfied that this 

was the signature of the real Oswald. This opinion must be taken 
into account, along with the photograph on the application form. 
That certainly appears to show the real Oswald. As we have seen, 

the consul’s assistant remembered that the Oswald who came to 

her office arrived without photographs. She recommended a 
nearby photographic service and off he went, ostensibly to have 
pictures taken. Yet, after the assassination, intensive research 
showed that the photographs on Oswald’s visa forms came from 

none of the local establishments. If the man who visited the 

consulate was deliberately pretending to be Oswald, he would 
presumably have made it his business to have access to pictures of - 

the real Oswald. Sylvia Duran, the consul’s assistant, is no longer 
clear about when precisely the application forms were handed to 

the stranger. She told the Assassinations Committee she thought 

she typed out the forms for Oswald when he returned with the 

photographs and that he signed them in front of her. Nevertheless, 
she agreed that she sometimes allowed the forms to leave the 
building; she concedes that she simply cannot remember the 
precise sequence of events in the Oswald case. Those who have 
gone through similar visa applications know that, especially in a 
Latin atmosphere, consulate routine can be free and easy. As 

former Consul Azcue admits, ‘It is conceivable that, while writing 

down all the information on the application, she might not have 

checked exactly the picture against the individual who was apply- 

ing, that, occupied as she was, she most probably proceeded to 
place the photograph on the application without this check. ... It 
is a mistake that results very often in the course of one’s 

work....” If the application forms did leave the Embassy for a 
matter of hours, and if there was a planned effort to impersonate 
Oswald, then the planting of a photograph and the forgery of a 
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signature would have been at least feasible. At all events, it should 

a be remembered that the real Oswald almost certainly was in 

fe. Mexico City at the relevant time, even if it was somebody else who 

4 visited the embassies. Without knowing how Oswald fitted into 

= whatever plan was afoot, we cannot tell whether or not he was 

neat party to the Cuban visa application process. The apparently 

. authentic Oswald signature would seem persuasive evidence that 

Consul Azcue is mistaken, that the applicant was indeed the real 

Oswald. So, too, does the fact that Sylvia Duran’s name and 

phone number appear in Oswald’s address book, seized later in 

Dallas. Other inconsistencies, however, serve only to corroborate 
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* Azcue’s version and to hint at deception. 
SES. Today the consul’s assistant, Sylvia Duran, points out sens- 

dhsae S ibly that the passing of the years has blurred her recollection of 

Oswald. She emphasizes that, back in 1963, it never occurred to 

her that the Dallas Oswald and the Embassy Oswald might 

be different people. Her former husband, who was with her when 

$5 the news of the assassination came through from Dallas, says that 

ae the Mexican newspapers carried only a poor wirephoto of the 

aa kom gs Oswald under arrest. It was the name, ‘“‘Lee Oswald,” not the 

Ps F photograph which made his wife think at once of the tiresome 

Fo person, who had come to her office. Sylvia Duran did see the 

fleeting television film of Ruby shooting Oswald and noticed 
nothing to make her feel the victim was different from the man she 

eR had encountered. Astonishingly, no official investigators have 

ever asked her to study either that footage or a longer film of 

Oswald which has been readily available ever since the assassina- 

tion. In 1979 I made arrangements for Duran to see the filmed 
interview of Oswald made in New Orleans a few weeks before the 

nme e Mexico episode. She was thus able to see and listen to Oswald 

addressing the camera for some minutes. Duran’s reaction was 

PR disturbing. She said, ‘*I was not sure if it was Oswald or not. . . the 

man on the film is not like the man I saw here in Mexico City.” 

Asked what struck her as different, Duran replied, ‘“The man on 

this film speaks strongly and carries himself with confidence. The 

man who came to my office in Mexico City was small and weak 

and spoke in a trembling voice.”’ Syivia Duran found herself 

thoroughly confused. 
The investigator can build no certainties on Duran’s new doubt. i 
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Yet she supplies one further detail, and it increases the suspicion 

that her visitor was bogus. In her notes on the incident, Duran 

writes that the man at the consulate was a diminutive fellow — at 

the most about 5 feet 6 inches tall. That is short for a man, the sort 

of detail a woman might indeed remember. Duran told Assassina- 

tions Committee staff that Oswald was ‘‘short... about my size.” 

Duran is a little woman herself, only 5 feet 3} inches. This is 

noticeably shorter than the real Oswald's height of 5 feet 94 

inches. 
Duran and her former boss both remember the Oswald at the 

consulate as being blond-haired. She also thinks he had “blue or 
green eyes.” If she is right, neither detail fits with the authentic . 
Oswald. Even so, one might put that down to faulty memory — 
one might even dismiss the matter of height — were it not for the 
spontaneous recollection of yet another Mexico City witness. 

In 1963 Oscar Contreras was studying to be a lawyer at 
Mexico City’s National University. He belonged to a left-wing 
student group which supported the Castro revolution and had 
contacts in the Cuban Embassy. One evening in late September 

1963 — the time of the Oswald incidents in Mexico — Contreras 
and three like-minded friends were sitting in a university cafeteria 
when a man at a table nearby struck up a conversation. He 
introduced himself curiously, spelling out his entire name— “‘Lee 
Harvey Oswald.” That made Contreras and his friends laugh, 
because ‘“‘Harvey’”’ and “Oswald” were more familiar as names of 
characters in a popular cartoon about rabbits. Indeed, says Con- 
treras, that was the main reason the name stuck in his mind. With 

minor variations, ““Oswald” gave the students a familiar story. He 
said he was a painter, had had to leave Texas because the FBI was 
bothering him, and declared that life in the United States was not 

for him. He wanted to go to Cuba, but for some reason the Cuban 

consulate was refusing him a visa. Could the students help — 
through their friends in the Embassy? Contreras and his friends 
said they would try. That night they talked to their Cuban con- 
tacts, including Consul Azcue himself and a Cuban intelligence 
officer, and were sharply warned to break off contact with 
“Oswald” at once. The Cuban officials said they were suspicious 
of Oswald and believed he was trying to infiltrate left-wing 
groups. When Oswald next came to see them, Contreras and his 
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friends told him bluntly that the Cubans did not trust him and 

would not give him a visa. “Oswald” continued trying to ingratiate 

himself and ended up spending the night at their apartment. He 

left next morning, still begging for help in getting to Cuba, and the 

next time Contreras heard the name “‘Oswald” was after the 

assassination. He made no secret of the recent encounter but did 

not bother to report it to the American Embassy. Like many 

ordinary Mexicans, Contreras has little love for the American 

authorities. His story became known only in 1967, after he men- 

tioned it in conversation with the local U.S. consul.** Congress’ 

Assassinations Committee, concluding that neither the CIA nor 

the FBI had adequately investigated the matter, tried to reach 

Contreras in 1978. They failed to lacate him, but I traced him 

easily enough in the bustling Mexico town of Tampico. He is today 

a successful journalist, the editor of the local newspaper, El 

Mundo, and | judged him a good witness. The details he supplied 

add further to the suspicion that the Oswald who visited the 

Cuban consulate was an impostor. 

Like Azcue, Contreras says the “Oswald” he met looked 

more than thirty years old. Like Sylvia Duran, he recalls very 

positively that Oswald was short — he too thinks at most 5 feet 6 

inches. Sensibly, he says he would normally be reluctant to be so 

specific, but his recall on this point is persuasive. Contreras him- 

self is only 5 feet 9 inches tall, and he clearly recalls looking down 

at the man he calls “‘Oswald the Rabbit.” 

Contreras adds two further thoughts. Perhaps he is being 

oversuspicious, he says, but he cannot understand how, of all the 

thousands of students in Mexico City, the man called Oswald 

picked on three who really did have contacts in the Cuban 

Embassy. Contreras remembers that he and his friends were 

drinking coffee, after a discussion and film show in the Philosophy 

Department, when the strange American accosted them. Nothing 

about the evening, or the moment, had anything to do with Cuba. 

How did the American know that these particular students might 

indeed be able to help him? Conteras does not believe this was 

divine inspiration, and he remembers something else the Cuban 

officials said when they warned him to drop “Oswald.” Azcue and 

the Cuban intelligence officer told Conteras that “Oswald” was 

“highly suspect as being some sort of provocateur, sent by the  
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United States to go to Cuba with evil intent.” The consul’s col- 
league, Alfredo Mirabal, confirms the impression ‘‘Oswald”’ left 
behind at the consulate. He told Congress’ Assassinations Com- 
mittee in 1978 that his “impression from the very first moment 
was that it was in fact a provocation.” Was this suspicion, first 

voiced weeks before the assassination, mere paranoia on the part 

of the Cubans? It may well not have been. A stream of additional 
clues suggests that American intelligence was to find itself seri- 
ously compromised by public revelations of the Oswald incident 
in Mexico City. Consider this chain of events. 

On October 10, 1963, just a week after the Oswald visits to 
the Cuban and Soviet embassies, CIA headquarters issued this 
teletype for the attention of the FBI, the State Department, and 

the Navy. 

Subject: Lee Henry [sic] Oswald. 

1) On 1 October 1963 a reliable and sensitive source in Mexico 

reported that an American male, who identified himself as 

Lee OSWALD contacted the Soviet Embassy in Mexico City 
inquiring whether the Embassy had received any news con- 
cerning a telegram which had been sent to Washington. The 
American was described as approximately 35 years old, 
with an athletic build, about six feet tall, with a receding 
hairline. 

2) It is believed that OSWALD may be identical to Lee Henry 
[sic] OSWALD, born on 18 October 1939 in New Orleans, 
Louisiana. A former U.S. Marine who defected to the 
Soviet Union in October 1959 and later made arrangement 
through the United States Embassy in Moscow to return to 

the United States with his Russian-born wife, Marina 

Nikolaevna Pusakova [sic], and their child. ... 

This document was the genesis of a sixteen-year tussle bet- 
ween the CIA and assassination investigators, Congressional 
committees as much as private researchers. All have been justi- 
fiably concerned about the American at the Soviet Embassy 

who “identified himself as Lee Oswald” but looked totally unlike 
him — ten years older, much taller and heavier built. No mention 
was made of the Cuban Embassy. Could this be confirmation of 
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Suspicion that somebody was masquerading as Oswald in 
approaches to at least one of the Communist embassies? Of 
course not, says the CIA, and offers its explanation. 

Agency spokesmen have been at pains to explain that there 
really is no mystery at all, and certainly no Oswald impostor. 
Taken together, their stories add up to this. On October 1, when 
Oswald went to the Soviet Embassy to press for his visa, a “‘reli- 
able and sensitive source” provided the CIA with details of the 
visit and “‘described” the strange American. The available CIA 
files suggest it had three different sources of intelligence in con- 
nection with the Mexico episode — a human informant inside the 
Soviet Embassy, hidden microphones (the bugging system 
described earlier), and surveillance photographs. According to 
the CIA, the raw data on Oswaid’s visit was at first associated with 
a picture of another American — “a person known to frequent the 
Soviet Embassy”’ at the relevant time and who had been there 
three days after the Oswald visit. The second American — the 
heavily built man of thirty-five — had been photographed by the 
hidden CIA cameras, and someone in the CIA’s Mexico station 
mistakenly “guessed” that he and Oswald were one and the same. 
Thus the misleading October report went off to Washington, and 
headquarters began a laborious process of sorting out the discre- 
pancy between the picture of the thirty-five-year-old and the 
contradictory file details of the real Oswald, as collected during 
his visit to Russia. The task was all the harder, the CIA would later 
claim, because at that time the Agency had no photograph of the 
real Oswald. 

The photograph of the man who visited the Soviet Embassy 
reached the FBI office in Dallas on the evening of the assassina- 
tion. It subsequently caused a great deal of confusion, and twelve 
years later a Director of the CIA, William Colby, was still saying 
of the American who was not Oswald, ‘To this day we don’t know 
who he is.” Whether or not that is true, the basic CIA story is 
shaky. It is certainly not good enough to dispel suspicions that 
U.S. intelligence was linked to the shenanigans in Mexico. 

Take the CIA’s claim that it had no photograph of the real 
Oswald to compare with its October 1963 surveillance picture. In 
1967, a year of renewed doubt about the assassination, an 
anonymous CIA official wrote a long analgesic memorandum to 
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CIA lawyer Lawrence Houston. It said cheerily of the general 

CIA position, “I think our position is very strong, indeed, on this 

matter” and said specifically of the Mexico episode, “CIA did not 

have a known photograph of Oswald in its files before the assassi- 

nation of President Kennedy, either in Washington or abroad.” 

This is almost certainly inaccurate. The CIA apparently did have 

pictures of the real Oswald at the time of the Mexico affair. The 

evidence is in its own files. 

Less than four months after the assassination the CIA sent 

the Warren Commission what it called “‘an exact reproduction of 

the Agency’s official dossier [on Oswald]. ... We were able to 

make available exact copies of all material in this file up to early 

October 1963.”’ October 1963, of course, was the precise date of 

the Mexico Embassy visits, and the CIA memo enclosed as part of 

the official dossier “four newspaper clippings.” The clippings are 

attached for all to see and turn out to be items in the Washington 

Post and Washington Evening Star, reporting Oswald's defection 

to the Soviet Union in 1959. Two of them feature, prominently, 

news-agency photographs of the real Oswald. Well before the 

assassination, therefore, a department of the CIA did have pic- 

tures of Oswald. Then there are the two pictures of Oswald we 

discussed earlier, taken in 1961 in the Soviet Union by American 

tourists visiting Minsk.* The CIA, of course, maintains that the 

photographs were taken fortuitously, selected for reasons having 

nothing to do with Oswald, and that Oswald’s presence in the 

pictures was not noticed until after the assassination. The truth 

about that episode has yet to be established. In view of Oswald’s 

defection to Russia, it would surely have been natural — in any 

case — for the CIA to obtain photographs from Marine Corps and 

Passport Office files. The CIA claims nobody did so until after the 

Mexico episode, when a picture was requested from the Office of 

Naval Intelligence. The fact is that the CIA did have news pictures 

of Oswald before the autumn of 1963, and others were perhaps 

held by some Agency department with a special interest. By 

indicating otherwise, and by many of its utterances about Mexico, 

the CIA has floundered ever deeper into a mire of inconsistency. 

After the assassination the Agency at first indulged in 

* See Chapter 11 for full discussion. 
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shadow-boxing with the Warren Commission. Asked to provide 

all its Oswald files, and those on Mexico City in particular, the 

CIA delayed its replies. Internal memoranda reveal a desire by 

CIA officials to “wait out” the Commission — in other words, to 

stall as long as possible. Why? Deputy Director Helms told the 

Committee that the Agency was afraid full disclosure would com- 

promise its espionage sources and methods. By July 1964, as the 

Agency fenced with the Warren Commission over how the Mex- 

ico affair should be presented to the public, the CIA was saying its 

surveillance picture — of the man who was not Oswald — was 

taken on October 4, the day after the real Oswald apparently left 

Mexico City to return to Texas. This must have made him seem 

irrelevant, diminishing any incentive by the Commission to dis- 

cover more about the mystery man. It seems the CJA did not 

reveal he had also been at the Soviet Embassy on October 1, the 

date of an “Oswald” contact with the Soviets. 

Who was the mystery man, anyway? The CIA had referred to 

him dismissively as the “unidentified man” but appears to hint in 

the same document that it knows very well who he is. This states 

that it would be wrong to publish the photograph because “‘it 

could be embarrassing to the individual involved, who as far as 

this Agency is aware has no connection with Lee Harvey Oswald 

or the assassination of President Kennedy.”’ The CIA’s concern 

about embarrassment may mean the mystery man was somehow 

linked to an intelligence operation. This begs the key outstanding 

questions about this whole episode — how and why did the CIA 

come to associate the unknown stranger with Lee Oswald in the 

first place? Was it really just a matter of human error, of a CIA 

operative jumping wrongly to the conclusion that the man iden- 

tified as Oswald visiting the Soviet Embassy was identical with the 

heavily-built stranger in the surveillance photograph? On this 

point, said former Warren Commission counsel Wesley Liebeler, 

“the CIA was so secretive that it was virtually useless to the 

Commission.” 
CIA error or not, it seems it was not the stranger in the 

surveillance picture who entered the Cuban consulate as Oswald. 

Both Consul Azcue and his assistant are sure of that. However, 

this does not lessen suspicion that somebody was impersonating 

Oswald, nor does it let the CIA off the hook. Take another look at 
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that first CIA message about the mystery man. The implication 

there is that the Oswald visit was originally “reported” by a 

human source, and it was he or she who “described” the visitor to 

the Embassy as “approximately 35 years old, with an athletic 

build.” If this description of the Oswald visitor was provided by a 

human informant, one can see why the Mexico office thought it 

tallied with the large man in the surveillance picture. This seems to 

add a CIA informant to the tally of those who observed the 

Oswald visiting the embassies as quite different from the real 

Oswald. The entire puzzle prompts yet another question for the 

CIA. Even if the unidentified, heavily-built stranger had nothing 

to do with the case, he was at least clear evidence that the CIA was 

taking photographs of people visiting Communist embassies. 

Therefore, should not the Agency have pictures of whoever did go 

to the Soviet and Cuban embassies — on several occasions — 

calling himself Oswald? If that really was Oswald, then surely the 

pictures should clear up the matter once and for all. Where are 

they? 

The CIA says it has no pictures of the real Oswald visiting 

either the Soviet or Cuban embassies, and has come up with 

contradictory explanations. In 1975 Agency officials claimed that 

the camera at the Soviet Embassy was not used at weekends and 

that this explained why there were no pictures of Oswald on the 

Saturday he supposedly visited the Russians. They also main- 

tained that the camera at the Cuban Embassy happened to break 

down during Oswald’s stay in Mexico. The first Chief Counsel of 

Congress’ Assassinations Committee, Richard Sprague, found 

these CIA stories wholly inadequate. As he told me in 1978, 

“When I heard all that, I wanted to talk to the CIA camera people. 

I wanted to find out if it was true. And that’s where we got 

stopped.” The greatest weakness in the CIA claim not to have 

photographed Oswald derives from its own surveillance of the 

man who was not Oswald. In 1976, it finally emerged that there 
were at least twelve photographs of him, still frames taken from 

what was originally moving footage. The dozen pictures, pried out 

of the CIA by recent Freedom of Information suits, show the 

mystery man in various poses and wearing different clothes. One 

of the pictures was taken at the Soviet Embassy on October 1, and 

that is one of the days Oswald supposedly went there. In 1978 
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  384 CONSPIRACY 

when I visited Havana, the Cuban authorities gave me a whole file 

of pictures taken — by their own intelligence people — of Ameni- 

can surveillance operations across the street from their Embassy 

(see illustration 27). The watchers were being watched, and it is 

apparent that the U.S. operation was extensive. There is every 

reason to believe there was a similar effort at the Soviet Embassy. 

Why, then, do we have no American intelligence pictures of 

Oswald— especially if he was at one of the embassies on a day the 

cameras were working? 

An attempt at a CIA explanation has been provided by a 

former chief of the Agency’s Western Hemisphere Division. This : 

is David Phillips, who was serving in Mexico at the time of the 

Oswald visit. In 1977 he claimed he knew just what had hap- 

pened. He wrote that ““A capability for such photographic cover- 

age existed, but it was not a twenty-four-hours-a-day, Saturday 

and Sunday, capability. [We] spent several days studying literally ; 

hundreds of photographs available to the CIA before and during 

Oswald’s trip to Mexico City. He did not appear in any of them.” 

The Phillips account is in conflict with both the evidence and the. 

earlier CIA version. Congress’ Assassinations Committee did not : 

accept his explanation. It too noted that, according to the best 

evidence, photographs were taken “routinely” and that the man ~ 

called Oswald made at least five visits to the Communist embas- 

sies. It was hard to believe that CIA cameras failed to pick him up 

even once. The Committee dourly stated its belief that ‘‘photo- 

graphs of Oswald might have been taken and subsequently lost or 

destroyed... .” It did not follow up and ask how the CIA could 

have lost pictures of Oswald — of all people. And why would the 

Agency destroy pictures of Oswald? 

If the CIA did have pictures of the real Oswald entering the 

embassies, and entering them alone, we can be sure it would have , 

been delighted to produce them long ago. The fact that they have 

not done so encourages the notion that the man who called 

himself Oswald was filmed entering the embassies but that— just 

as some witnesses suggest — he was indeed an impostor. The 

impostor theory is strengthened by the feeble tales the CIA has 

told about another intelligence-gathering system in Mexico City 

— the bugging of Communist embassies with hidden mi- 

crophones. If the embassies were bugged, and if that is how some 
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of the intelligence on the “Oswald” visits was gathered, where are ae 
the sound tapes? That question really stumps the Agency. a 

In 1975 William Colby, then CIA Director, was remarkably 
vague when asked about the recordings on a television program. 
He merely said he “thought” there were voice recordings of 
Oswald from the Embassy contacts. There were indeed; the 

documents show that the Agency bugged a phone call from the 
Cuban consulate to the Soviet Embassy by a man calling himself 
Oswald, a conversation with a guard at the entrance to the Soviet 
Embassy in which he clearly identified himself as ‘‘Lee Oswald,” 
and apparently a conversation in which he named Odessa as the 
town he wished to visit in the Soviet Union. 

We know little about the content of the tapes. There is one 
important clue in a report about the call from the Cuban consulate 
to the Soviet Embassy. According to information supplied to the 
Warren Commission, “The American spoke in very poor Russian 
to the Soviet representative. . . .”” This does not sound like the real 
Oswald, who spoke Russian so well when he met his future wife 
that, she says, she assumed he was a Soviet citizen from another 

part of Russia. Even back in the United States, Oswald had 
impressed the Russian community with his fluency in colloquial 

Russian. Sylvia Duran, furthermore, insists that ““Oswald’’ took 
no part in the consultation call she made to the Soviet Embassy 
about his visa. He spoke no Russian in her presence and did not 
use the telephone at all. This may be a further indication that 

Oswald was being impersonated in Mexico City, and obviously 
the tape deserves careful analysis. If the CIA is to be believed, that 
is now impossible. The tapes no longer exist. 

In 1976, it was once again CIA Mexico veteran David Phil- 

lips who offered an explanation. He said that the tapes were no 
longer available because they had been “routinely destroyed” a 
week or so after the Oswald visit to Mexico City. He mentioned, 
though, that a transcript had been made of the tape and that he, as 
an officer of the CIA Mexico station, had seen it. An investigative 
journalist from Washington traced the typist and a translator who 
worked on the transcript. They too recalled the detail Phillips 
mentioned and added something intriguing. The translator recal- 
led that the Oswald tapes caused his CIA bosses to depart from 
routine. “Usually,” said the translator, ‘‘they picked up the tran- 
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CONSPIRACY 

scripts the next day. This they wanted right away.”” That makes no 

sense in terms of the CIA's official stance on the Mexico episode. 

Its officers have maintained that until Oswald’s name surfaced 

after the assassination his visits to embassies in Mexico were 

merely tegistered by routine intelligence and passed on to 

Washington in leisurely fashion. Why, then, did CIA officers react 

— many weeks before the assassination — as though the Oswald 

case was a top priority? The alleged destruction of the tape 

recordings a week or so later becomes even more improbable. 

Congress’ Assassinations Committee had its work further compli- 

cated by a top-level report which at first seemed to confirm — 

unambiguously — that the tapes were still in existence at the time 

of the President’s murder. 

Within twenty-four hours of the assassination, FBI Director 

Hoover had compiled a preliminary analysis. It is five pages long 

and unremarkable except for one paragraph. It reads: 

The Central Intelligence Agency advised that on October 1, 

1963, an extremely sensitive source had reported that an indi- 

vidual identifying himself as Lee Oswald contacted the Soviet 

Embassy in Mexico City inquiring as to any messages. Special 

agents of this Bureau, who have conversed with Oswald in 

Dallas, Texas, have observed photographs of the individual 

referred to above and have listened to a recording of his voice. 

These Special Agents are of the opinion that the above-referred- 

to individual was not Lee Harvey Oswald. 

The message seems crystal-clear. The CIA had sent to Dallas both 

a picture and a sound recording of the man who had been spotted 

by its surveillance calling himself Lee Oswald. Neither picture nor 

tape matched the Oswald under arrest. Not surprisingly, this 

caused alarmed inquiry at FBI headquarters — and an apparent , 

resolution. The FBI Special Agent-in-Charge in Dallas, Gordon 

Shanklin, informed headquarters that the CIA had delivered only 

a photograph and typewritten reports. Available CIA documents 

do mention the dispatch to Dallas of a special plane carrying 

photographs but make no reference to tapes. The FBI agents who 

interrogated Oswald in Dallas said that, if there was a recording, 

they never heard it. It may be that no tapes were sent, although it     
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is hard to fathom how such a huge inaccuracy crept into a report 
on the assassination at FBI Director level. Unfortunately for 
historical certainty, however, the Committee was also to find— in 
a separate area— that Shanklin and one of the agents in the Dallas 

area were involved in the destruction of vital evidence about 

Oswald. The Committee’s report regarded this as an ‘“‘impeach- 
ment of [their] credibility,” an indictment which permits us to 

‘doubt whether the whole truth has been told about whether the 
tape reached Dallas. Wearily, the Committee concluded in 1979 
that the recording of Oswald never even reached CIA head- 

quarters from Mexico. It failed to resolve, however, what had 

happened to the tape which clearly did exist, before the assassina- 

tion, at the CIA in Mexico City. 
In the end, the Assassinations Committee found itself faced 

with an unenviable choice. One pile of evidence suggested 
imposture, while other material — such as the visa forms bearing 
the real Oswald’s photograph and apparent signature — indicated 
he really had visited the Cuban consulate. The Committee made 
its public aware of the conflict and then — citing unspecified 
“other information provided by the CIA’’ — concluded that the 
Oswald who visited the Cuban Embassy was genuine. It made an 

interesting distinction, though, and said nothing so concrete about 

the individual who visited the Soviet Embassy. In that case, said 
the Committee gingerly, “Evidence of a sensitive nature provided 
... by the CIA tended to indicate that the person who contacted 
the Soviet Embassy” was one and the same as the man at the 
Cuban consulate. Finally, the Committee confessed itself ‘‘unable 
to determine” whether the CIA did in fact obtain a picture of 
Oswald during his Embassy visits. This is not a satisfactory conclu- 
sion. Even for its key decision as to whether the real Oswald had 
been at the Cuban consulate, the Committee was forced to fall 

back on mysterious “CIA” evidence. This could not, apparently, 

be described because to do so would reveal classified sources and 
methods. It sounds very much as though national security is being 

invoked to protect some human source, perhaps an erstwhile spy 
inside the Cuban Embassy. That might be justifiable, except that 
— in an apparent reference to the source on another key matter— 

the Committee judged it to be ‘in error.” On another area of the 

Mexico inquiry, the Committee spoke tetchily of the CIA’s 
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388 CONSPIRACY 

“refusal” to make sources available — even to security-cleared 

Committee staff. Sixteen years on, it is plain silly for the CIA to 

make such a mystery out of Mexico — if there is nothing to hide. 

What we have of the jigsaw may mean that, perhaps because 

of an operation against Fair Play for Cuba, one branch of the CIA 

was isolated from information on Oswald held by another 

department. This would explain why, in October 1963, one office 

at CIA headquarters still did not know — according to the record 

— whether the man in its Mexico surveillance coverage was 

Oswald. It asked the Navy to supply pictures of the real Oswald, 

even though CIA files already had photographs of him. Mean- 

while, this same office seems to have been curiously out of date on 

the Oswald case. On October 10, as it initiated inquiries into the 

Mexico episode, the office stated that its latest information on 

Oswald was from a 1962 report. Yet the record shows that the FBI 

sent the CIA three September 1963 reports on Oswald's most 

recent doings, including one on his latest FPCC activities in New 

Orleans. Why, then, in a largely automated agency which could 

process intelligence data at lightning speed, was headquarters so 

ill-informed? It may have been because of the clandestine opera- 

tions being conducted against FPCC by a separate intelligence 

department. In the interests of security, intelligence agencies do 

often run compartmentalized operations. It might have been 

undesirable, after the assassination, to reveal what some CIA 

“dirty tricks” department was up to — against Fair Play for Cuba 

or simply against Castro’s Cuba. Yet there the rationalization 

ends. If Oswald was part of a covert operation against Havana's 

interests, he could surely have been sent into the Communist 

embassies himself. Today the questions remain. Was somebody 

impersonating Oswald in Mexico City and, ifso, why?” There are 

no easy answers, but there are some highly disturbing leads. . 

In 1976, when former Mexico CIA officer David Phillips 

offered his account about the surveillance tapes having been 

destroyed before the assassination, he took the opportunity to 

spread a fresh allegation about Oswald. He claimed that, accord- 

ing to the transcript of an “Oswald” telephone call to the Soviet 

Embassy, Oswald had tried to make a deal with the Soviets. 

According to Phillips, Oswald had said words to the effect, “I have 

information you would be interested in, and I know you can pay 
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     EXITS AND ENTRANCES IN MEXICO CITy 
my way [to Russia].”’ Phillips’ allegations found apparent corrob- oration from two other CIA employees, the translator and typist who said they worked on the Oswald transcript. They said “Oswald” had indeed offered to give “information” to the Rus- sians. What information? Phillips, the translator, and the typist have not elaborated. However, the Public has been offered two 

him, “Oswald” told both the Soviets and Cubans that he had information on a new CIA attempt to kill Fidel Castro. Oswald offered more information, said Rodriguez, in exchange for a Cuban entry visa. Rodriguez said “Oswald” not only talked about 

‘Maybe I'll try to do it.’ This was less than two months before the U.S. President was assassinated... . Yes, I heard of Lee Harvey Oswald's plan to kill President Kennedy. It’s Possible I could have saved him. I might have been able to — but J didn’t. I never believed the plan would be Put into effect.” According to Clark, Castro simply did not take the Oswald threat seriously and so failed to warn United States authorities. The Comer Clark story is a real puzzle. In 1978, Castro told 
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390 CONSPIRACY 

members of Congress’ Assassinations Committee that he had 

given no such interview and advised them to check the reporter's 

background. The Committee found that Clark, now dead, had 

been an inveterate purveyor of sensational and sometimes dubi- 

ous stories. On the other hand, the Committee’s chief counsel told 

a public hearing in 1978, “Even though there may be considerable ; 

doubt as to the fact of Clark’s interview with President Castro, the 

committee has been informed that the substance of the Clark 

article is supported by highly confidential but reliable sources 

available to the U.S. Government.” That sounded impressive 

until the Committee’s report came out. This stated, “However . 

reliable the confidential source may be, the committee found it to 

. be in error in this instance. . . . On balance, the committee did not 

~ , believe that Oswald voiced a threat to Cuban officials.” In other 

words this mysterious, unnameable source — who sounds very 

a
M
 

beg? like the source the Committee believed in deciding Oswald had } 

Be - been at the consulate — provided misleading information on what 

Bae Oswald actually said in the consulate. 

ee . ‘Highly confidential but reliable sources” is a stock euphe- 

es mism for intelligence information. The main intelligence source 

for the Assassinations Committee was the CIA. American intelli- 

gence sources, indeed, appear to be behind the various versions of 

what transpired between “‘Oswald’’ and the Cubans — the ver- 

By, sions, that is, which incriminate both a leftist Oswald and Castro’s 

Cuba. It is this, the pointing of the finger, that is the common 

denominator. 

- Rodriguez, the CIA contract agent, said Oswald warmed the 

Cubans about an impending CIA assassination attempt. The ~ 

inference here is that Castro may have responded to the informa- } 

tion by launching a pre-emptive strike against President Kennedy. 

That has become a familiar allegation by Castro’s enemies. 

David Phillips, the former CIA officer who served in Mexico 

at the time of the Oswald visit, alleged that Oswald tried to make a 

deal with the Soviets. Phillips was to come to the Assassinations 

Committee’s attention in a different context during its investiga- 

tion. The Committee gave serious consideration to the possibility 

that David Phillips was the man behind the mask of “Maurice 

Bishop,”® the case officer alleged to have schemed to provoke , 

trouble over Cuba between the United States and the Soviet , 
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Union, and to have met with Oswald shortly before the assassina- 
tion. Phillips denied he was “Bishop,” and so did the source of the 
“Bishop” allegations, Antonio Veciana. Nevertheless, the Com- 
mittee said in its Report that it “suspected Veciana was lying” and 
that Phillips — referred to on this occasion as “the retired officer” 
— “aroused the Committee's suspicion” with the nature of his 
denial. The **Bishop” issue will see further coverage, both in this 
book and in the American national arena. . 

The story by the British reporter, about Castro learning of an 
Oswald threat in advance but failing to act, contains one detail 
that does sound like the Cuban leader. According to Clark, Castro 
said of the “Oswald” episode in Mexico City, “I thought the visits 
might be something to do with the CIA — whether anything 
eventually happened or not. ... Then, too, after such a plot had 
been found out, we would be blamed — for something we had 
nothing to do with. It could have been an excuse for another 
invasion try. In any case, people would have tried to put it at my 
door. I was not responsible for Kennedy’s death, I will tell you 
that. I think he was killed by U.S. fascists — right-wing elements 
who disagreed with him.” 

Was Castro’s suspicion unfounded, or was he right in his 
feeling — reportedly in advance of the assassination — that the 
Mexico City incidents “might have something to do with the 
CIA”? Senator Schweiker, the Republican who led the Intelli- 
gence Committee inquiry into CIA activity surrounding the assas- 
Sination, has a similar opinion. He charges that the CIA deliber- 
ately concealed the existence of Mexico pictures from his staff, 
and has expressed the belief that ‘‘a CIA cover-up is still going 
on.” If the “Oswald” visits did involve a renegade element of U.S. 
intelligence, it is not hard to see why pictures and tapes would 
promptly vanish after the assassination. 

One last fragment of information Suggests the most sinister 
solution of all — that somebody within the CIA was not only 
involved in the events of Mexico City but involved in a way 
directly related to the assassination. 

In 1978, exile leader Antonio Veciana added a disturbing 
postscript to his account of meeting CIA case officer “Maurice 
Bishop” in Oswald’s company shortly before the Mexico episode. 
After the assassination, Veciana told me, “Bishop”? made 
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a strange request. “He asked me to get in touch with a cousin 

of mine who worked in the Cuban Embassy in Mexico City, 

Guillermo Ruiz. ‘Bishop’ asked me to see if Ruiz would, for 

money, make statements stating that Lee Harvey Oswald had 

been at the Embassy a few weeks before the assassination. I asked 

him whether it was true that Oswald had been there, and Bishop 

replied that it did not matter whether he had or not — what was 

important was that my cousin, a member of the Cuban diplomatic 

service, should confirm that he had been.” 

Veciana did have a cousin by marriage called Ruiz. Veciana 5 

says, though, that he could not immediately contact Ruiz follow- 

ing “Bishop’s” request. He says that, before he could do so, 

“Bishop” told him to “forget the whole thing and not to comment 

or ask any questions about Lee Harvey Oswald.” 

It must be stressed that, for all the imponderables about the 

“Bishop” allegation, Committee staff were able to make this 

report on Veciana’s character: ‘Generally Veciana’s reputation 

for honesty and integrity was excellent. A former associate who 

worked with him when Veciana was chief of sabotage for the 

M.R.P.* in Havana said, ‘Veciana was the straightest, absolutely 

trustworthy, most honest person I ever met. I would trust him 

implicitly.’ ” 
That is one estimate of the man who insists ‘“‘ ‘Bishop’ did 

work for an intelligence agency of this country, and I am con- 

vinced that it was the CIA... . The impression I have is that the 

Mexico City episode was a device. By using it, ‘Maurice Bishop’ 

wanted to lay the blame for President Kennedy's death fairly and 

squarely on Castro and the Cuban government.” 

If that was indeed the ploy, it would come close to succeed- 

ing. 
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not the Agency’s desire to 
, least in this manner—via 
ich could relate to sensi- 
The] Agency desired to 
yerd to meeting the needs 

reference to Agency sensitive 
by examination of an Agency 

1 CLA headquarters to a CLA 
knowledge of Agency sources 
from the Warren Commission, 
, 1964, the CLA was to present 
ies to the Warren Commission 
f the CLA sources and tech- 

eared before the Commission. 
wiemorandum to the Warren 
On February 10, 1964. Rankin 
rrorandum.(94) A review of 
writing, the Warren Commis- 
CCA’s [sensitive sources and 
nation on Oswald. 
> 10, 1964, letter whether Os- 
oyees of the Soviet Embassy 

- 1 of the January 31 memo- 
‘2 source and methods] or bv 
Vormmission been informed of 

rember 20, 1963, was set forth on 
1en Helms expressed tis concern 
irces to the Warren Commission. 
that the FBI had already: 

through its attorney, that we 
ency sources] coinciding with 
d which may have some bear- 
) 

t be called upon to provide addi- 
A records and agency sources. He 
enable CIA to work cooperatively 
prorect CIA information. sources 
were two which Helms claimed 

€ Ageney originated information. 
lity of revealing its sources and 
were: 

Irmation received from this 

has provided information to 
irmation is pertinent to the 
ts (or otherwise is pertinent 
your Burean through) other 
2¢ Commission, you refer the 
it will be appreciated if you 
that we may anticipate the 

1 and initiate action prepara- 
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427 

the sensitive source and method, this inquiry by Rankin would not have 
been made. 
(86) Nevertheless, it was Rocca’s recollection that during the time 
period of January 1984-April 1964, Warren Commission repre- 
sentatives had visited the C1.A’s headouarters in Langley, Va., and had 
been shown the origina! source materials derived from sensitive CLA 
sources and methods.(95) Rocca, however, did not personally make 
this material available to Commission representatives aud was not able 
to state under oath precisely t!.e point in time at which the Warren 
Commission first learned of these operations. (96) 
(87) On February 19, 1964. the CLA responded to Rankin’s inquiry 
of February 10.(97) The Agency response indicated that Oswald had 
contacted the Soviet consulate and was also interviewed at the con- 
sulate. Nevertheless, the Agency still did not explicitly reveal the 
source of this information. (93) 

  

  

D. WARREN COMMISSION ENOWLEDGE OF CIA SENSITIVE SOURCES AND 

AMETHONS 

(88) During the perind of March-April 1964, David Slawsou drafted 
a@ series of memorandums that. smong other issues, concerned Warrer 
Commission knowledge of and access te the material derived from 
relevant CIA sensitive operat.ons. CLA headquarters had obtained 
the raw data generated bv these sensitive operations almost immedi- 
ately after the assassination.(99) A reriew of these memorandums 
tends to support the belief that the Warren Commission, through 
Messrs. Slawson. Coieman and Willens. did not obtain access to CIA 
[original source] materials until April 9, 1964.(700) Cu that date. 
Coleman. Slawson and $Villens met with » CLA [representative} who 
provided them with [raw data] derived from [sensitive operations |.* 
(89) It appears doubtful thaz the Commission had been given direct 
access to this material prior to April 9. Nevertheless, by March 12, 
1964, the record indicates that the Warren Corunission had at least 
become aware of the CLA. [sensitive opevation s} that had generated 
information concerning QOswald.(/62) Silawsor:’s memorandum of 
March 12 reveals that the Warren Comynission bad learned that the 
CIA possessed information concerning conversations between the 
Cuban Ambassador to Mexico, Hernandez Armas. and Cuban Presi- ave 

dent Dorticos.** The Dorticos- Armas conrersations. requested br the 
Warren Commission representatives at 2 Marel: 12 meeting with CIA 
officials, including Richard Heims. concerned Silvia Duran’s arrest 
and interrogation by the Mexican Federal Police.(704) Helms re- 
sponded to the Commission’s request for access that he would attempt 
to arrange for the Warren Commission’s representatives to review 
this material. (705) 
(90) Another Slawson memorandum. dated March 25, 1964. con- 
cerned Oswald's trip to Mexico. Slewenn wrote that the tentatire con- 
clusions he had reached concerning Ciswula’s Mexico trip were derived a Vo > 

  

* Slawson, when interviewed br tits esmantirtee. stited that he became aware 
of the eristence of CIA [s ve operations} probably prior to his Aprii 9, 144, 
trip to Mexien City and no later than civrine it visit to Mexico Citr.( 707) 

**These conversations had been stnm “din the CIA's January 31, mem- orandum concerning Oswald's activities wile in Mexico City. (103). 
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Memorandum 
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La. < : 1 ; on? 

FROM : KYLE G. CLARK, ASAC ye 
: > . @.. 8. eee ers 

tes ee 

2 te “ 

a SUBJECT: ASSASSINATION OF 
45 PRESIDENT JOHN F, KENNEDY 

i M1.C. 
zs - CLARK ANDERSON, Legat, Bedetd, telephonicaliy advised the following y, 
i: This must be PROTECTED. 

CIA photographed OSWALD coming out of the RUSSIAN EMBASSY, Mexic . < ° 

us City, 10/2/63. &) 
. f ; 

ie Photographs being sent AM, today. YJ y 
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DEPARTHONT OP STATE 

OF Vancuage     

(Taeestavion) 

to ne, 16255 
T-$2, NIK 
Spanteh 

Arevacn ¥ 

[ta-p of Executive Branch of Kaxtoo) 

UNIT2D KEXICAN stATéS 

Departnont of tho Interior 

Original We, 2h005 

Valid for LS dave 

Good for eno trip .nly for --= daye 

Full nares Leo Harvey Ouatd 

Phe tograph 

Sax UX Aca XY» Varktal status Un-srried 
v 

Narriced & Doeunent eortifying maticnalityt Birth certificate Arerican Ee kn fcertean 

(Neuter the word "Anortcan® te handwritten} 
Deetinetions Vexteo City 

Now Orleans, Loutetana, U.S.A. 

Septe ber 17, 196) 

Place and Date 

{eo} Lae H. Onuntd 
  

Strnaturm of Bearor 

To be fillod out by tha Irmipration authorittess 
Departe-cot of tho Intortor, Population Divieton Dept. cf tho Intortor, 

Pepuloticn Divioton 

Departeds Scpte hee Oa 196) | Getober J, 1963 

dato stap Alberto Areancndt Chapa 

  

  

   *Holin Tuext Maydon 

  

Nuevo Laredo, Tavaulipas | 

(Ronainder of pare containn dup?l-ate -f.¢ouriet eard and notes gontoming 

the tux epplicable to the tmurlet ecard) 

(Corti floation follows) 

2 ey aR, RUE. det mp marr che od tie 

  

Nuovo Larodo, Tanaultpaes 
aa wake 

  

Annox 7 

At 6 p.m on Wevenber 2), 196), In Kee-no City, Federal District, 

I, the undaratymad, Captain Permanco Guttorras Barrtos, Deputy Fuderal 

Director of Sxurity, acting ‘tecally, ta Ure prosence of witnese a, certily 

that bra. Silvia Tira’ Durdn, having ecpacrod for queationing conoeming 

the avente wtated belay, drav vp thle instruments 

Hre. Silvia Tiredo Durdn, boing present and having syom to tal) 

the truth after baing inforrod of the Fenalting for perfury, atsted 

that her none vas as written, that she was 26, narr fed, no relizrom, clerk, 

Literate, a native and reaident of thie oity, her sadresn baing Apt. J, 

Wo. 13 Conatituyentas, who declarad, vith respect to the eronte belng 

{nvastipateds 

That sho had been Aegally married to Ir. Horaoto Dirkn Navarro eince 

Moverber §, 1953, and had ene child, a girl narod Patricta, 3-1/2 yoore 
olds that in July or August 1961, she was invited to taba the poaltion 

of! Coordinator with the Instituto Haxicano Qubeno de Rolaotonne Culturalen, 

(textean-Cuban Cultural Relations Inatitute) at that tine hoodnd by Hr. 

Agustin Cue Canoves, and althoush she did not revecber exactly who recomnialed 

bor, he oould etate that for arne tine she tac been in contact vith, 

and froquontly viaited, offiotale of tha Cuben Prbeary, boing « personal 

friend of Ambeseador Portucmde and of the Cultural Attachhs, Teresa 

Proenea ard Luls Alveru, am voll eo of the Clerks, chtafly the Congul'e. 

secretary, Klee Kartearmcn Olevarri, of Spanteh nationality but a 

relative of the Consul, Eusnbio Ascuby 

That the Inetitute angagad tn purely cultural acttvitioa, wich were 

acmetines attandsd by the ebove-nenticaod Cultural Attachhe and various 

Cubano, althouzh most of thesa attendine vere Hoxtcane, alveye ertiote 

and intelloctuala. Politics .ore Nevor Clocvesod., She rercebored enly 

that during the Cuban erlale in Oct. 3er in connection with tha attested 

Inveeton of Cubs and lator the blocxade of the TeLand by the United 
Btates Goverment, thay lietenod by short-wave radle to the reports 

being announced by Prenon Latina and aale up a bulletin of those reports, 

whtoh was read. The reparte they heard cane dirsotly frow Habana, She 

admitted thet sone Cubans end Nertoane alen abtanitsd tha. - a1     
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That the d&clorant hed received a eadary uf 30 pense a ment 
tng epplioattons f.~ ern wh aee, 
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Tie obtatand thie postition dtreotty throuch former Consult 
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gvonidy from the Cuban bnbassy, the ansant of itch ehe did not lnm, 
Aacuh, vite when eho ‘saa vary frieidiy, ern heaving givor hie a ferevell 

Tu adéjtton, each of the aenbers peld duce, and eontrinuttene vers recelves purty th ber bow, witch vom etterdod oy alert alk the offtotale on 

  

frow individuate whose nanea she did not revexbor, Lecnuse sost of thes es proyees of the Frbansy end Crmoulste, axcupl the Aroapaaicry 

acutributad aninyacusly, She eould not give ths ecnthiy enourt, domplie 
Thar aha did aot belong to ony political party and had rever tttended 

dhe faot: that che vas the one vo peremmally received all the wonsy that ey deny atretiors or smstings, nor had she ever given any lecturve oF 

gane into the Institutes 
gpeschos, although her twebend had, eince he hed written sevoral articles 

, / Thot the only other person vho received a wonthly salary of 400 pesoe in the nevopepar FL Ding 

vas Hr. Felipe Rojas, who worked at the Institute inp the mornings as 
That she had never bern arreated for any reasim, including the tiee 

Secretary) the reat of the nmey received vae used for rent for the 
of Mr, John V. Kennedy'e vistt to Kextoo, which vielt had mado her very 

prentoos and other opersting expennoes 
hoppy because of the honofite it vould bring to her countrys 

Tat tn Pocenber 1961, the declarant and her husbund flow to Hebana, 
That yooterday, vhile ehe vas working at the Ouban Consulate, vhore 

Cubs, paying for thetr own tickets, Hovever, all thelr expenses maille she te erployod fron 10 a.m. to 2 p.m. and fron h p.m, to 6 p.m. dally, 

{. in Nabpna and saveral othar olties of Cuba wore paid by the Inatituto 
for vhich she receives a monthly salary of 1,500 peoos, at bhout the tine 

{ tubsie de Ant ad een Joa Puebloe [Cuban Friendship Inntitute) and the for her to leave for lunch, a colleague renerked that ehe had just hoerd 

: Cultural Club san 40 "the Anerioag.® fhe trip latted 15 dayas jr on (ho radto Wat Preatdant Rennady had bean attackad, and that thres 

daclarant and her hvaband had no Contact with offiotale of the Cuban 
shots had beon fired at hie, She eallod her tunband by telephone and 

connented on the news. Ho replied that he alrendy knew it and called 

Oovernaent on thie trips 

Toot, ae: ne had already stated, thd declarant had bem a follover 
the attack "acnstreue". Tle agreod that vhen they reachod hone they would 

of Socialain wd the Horxist doctrine for svvoral years, having otudied tolk about Lt, and thoy did that, whon they vont hone for Junch, but only 

philosophy an4 exciatent Lal sy and in particular, she had supported the : briefly, ince they did not know tho detalle of the attank or the name 

Cuban Revolution s imce ite beginning, aid ec ntinued to eapport ity 
-rend desoription of the alleged ansallant. It vas not until that night 

That about three acnthe ago, ahe bepan to work ee Bocretary to 
that they read to an “extra” a raport on the watter, and lator, on thetr —— 7 

radio at hoxe, the declarant heard the nane of Lee Harvay Osvald, which 

w
o
e
 

t
e
m
 

T
N
.
 

Mr, Busebto Accu, the Cuban Consul in this city, vho terninated hie 

Guties in that capacity five daye ago, that ie to say, Menday, Novenber 10, rade her revorber that that vas tho pane of an Anertcan who, at tho 

when he vas replaced by Hr. Alfredo Miravel y Dias, She stated that 
end of Septonbor or beginning of October, had ome to the Cuban Consulate 

frrw the beginning eho had takon the position on a tenporary saat be- 
seid applied for traneit viea for Cuba, en route to Mussia. In support 

couse of the death in an auteobile acoldent of her friend, Kariearnen of hie request, he had prosentod hie pagrport, which showod thet he had   
Olavarrl, the Consul's Secretary, until eomecne else could come frea 

Lived in Ruseta for three years, hie work card froa that country, io 

Guba to Fill the position, She was responsible for the adtinietrative work, Rupolen, end Lettora ta that language. He also prevented evidence shoving 
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2 ehe telephone munber of the Cuban Consulete "11-26-L7,% and bis visa 

thot he was married to a Ruasian wonan, and that he apaared to be the application vee proceased in any caso. It wae want to the Hinlotry of 

. Leador in Hew Orleans of the orgentsation \ncam ag Falr Troatamt for Vorelgn Affaire of Cuba, which sent a reply tn tne routine canner, 15 to 

Cuba,* claiming that ho woe accepted an a *friend® of the Cuben Revelution. JO dayo later, granting the viea cn condition tnat the applicant firet 

. In view of nll that, the drolarant, perfoiving her dutles, took alk odtained a Rusetan viea. The declarant did not reaneber whether or not 

Bie data and filled out the neceanary spplication, He then Left the Osvald later called the doclsrant on the Conmlate telephone. fhe aid 

office tut retumed in the eftarnoon with hie photographs, ard the that her entire conormation with Oevald, ae vell an the conversation 

declarant, admitting that ehe axcondod her dutieo, unoffiotalty called , the Coneul had wlth his, vee in Pnglish, einoe Osvald did not speak 

tha Russian Consulate in a dentre to facilitate the procossing of the Bpaniah ot ally 

_. Runotan ving forces Harvey Oewald. However, ehe wea tuld by that That vhen ore aw the photogrepls that appersud in today'p newepapara, 

: Consulate that it would take approximately four wonthe to proceve his precisely in Fi Dia, ehe trnediatoly reenenized him and identified bia 

epphication, which annuyad the applisant, becauas, ho enid, he wag im @ . , ae the one whoa wha had bosn calling Lee Martoy Osralgy 

‘furry to obtain the vivao to go to Rusela, He Laeleted on his right Tbat, only once, the deolarant “ent to @ reception at the Rusetan 

to tree beomiee of bis backgrount aid hie support and pereonrs autivitioer Eabaray whos aetroneuts Ongarin and Tereahkova were there, having received 

fo behalf of the Cuban Muvenmit, The aeclarent could not state—becevsa . f pervoasl tnvitation frva Rueelan Coarai Yeckeov when he vert to the 

che did rick ree mber-—whether he sald he vee o member uf the Cormuntet Jorvan Comeilate, to ges Astud and Nirevel end gare thea their invitations, 

Party. Bo did way that hie Riaeian wife wea at that Cine in Wow Tork, : Thst, with pesepet te her brother ond elster-tn-lev, Lidia aad Rubs 

frca vhere eho would follow hiw, having cone from ths ehova—wuntioned . Darfin Waverro, Uldia Purdr, week sovora) clnoe with the docierant to 

eity of New Orlaans) eeotinga at the Inatitots, but Mid Dorin vant omly once or twice, and 

That when Oawald beard thst @ Cubsn vies, being a trensit vies, sould then It wae to gro exhitittons of paintingay that Eoty Serrato Axfoar, 

pot be fasued to Aim until after he had obvatnod @ Rusaian viea, be Rub(nto wife, bad alvaye etayed cut of these nstivities, although all 

decane exoited and vory awry, and no the declerint cailed Consul Ascub, of them are Leflite, but do not actively participate in any sotivitioes 

who wae in hie privete office vith Hr. Mirave), “bo later replaced hia, thet Rerbara Ann Blits Treen nd Eaquivel and Agata Rogerio Oarcla are 

The Conavl come out of hia office and began to ane vith Oswald in English, friends of Batyy that the declarant hed only very infrequent, casual 

Asovb finally eald, "Le it were up tone, I weit fgtve you wm vine," and @ontacte with then, and do did not kmov abcut their activities or 

*pecple Like you, inetaed of helping the Cuban Revolution, only do it ideology. As for the gentleaan whoee nane che new to be Rently, obo 

harw,* it belng ondervtocd that In thetr argunent, they wera referring hed never soon hin before and anmmed thet he vee a friend of Barbare, 

Qo the Ruslan Boolallat Revolution mnd not the Cuben Revolution, Oswald einee she notiovd that ehe wae the one te whee he wae talking) end thet 

waintained that he bad tuo resaona for wanting @ view go urgently, and she, her mmeband, Agata, ond Liate vere dining a\ har home, while the 

they veret hie peralt to atay in Kexico van abut to axpirey ond he . othere were at the hone of hor brotherin-Lew, Pubbny 

needed to reach Russia right avay. Doepite the dispute, the declarant That eha had nothing furtaer te declare, and after hor etatensot 

‘ gave Oovald o pleoe of paper identiae w the one ¢;, valoh abe vee writing ° had bsen read te her, she epprored the contents and eigaed Im the wargin 

2 im the prosesdinga, on vateh be wrote har tare "Silvis Durin® and the . m, MM itnane thereaf. OS FL .   ‘deic.. tain, “ee whats <cNvegeeet Rh? € 1s we RPC Orne of : re - tye 
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The procerdings were eloeed and attooted. Certified. 

[inittales} 

Capt. Pornando Outibrres Barrios 

Deputy Pederel Director of Becurity 

{Signature} 

Carlos Durfin Lens 
(Siqnatare) 

Fernando Ortis do la Pefa 

Witness 
Witness 

[Cortiried Hay 7, 1964, by Hob Palonarse, Chief Adrintatrative Offiser, 

pepart ead ef the Intertor, Kaxtoo.) 

Commission Exuipit No. 2123—Continuef 

padre neces then ds Afi hh PH 2 Se Sere rT 
Tle ws ’ *    

ye 

Anuex LY 

Populution Divielou 

Offioe ef Inspection 

Neport 

Chiet of the Office of Inspection 

city 

Pursuont to the order I rocelyod to go to Nuovo Laredo, 

Tomoulipas, to conduot an Investigation of the Anoricen, 

Joo Moarvoy Oswald, L tae the liberty of submitting to you 

tho following reports . 

Intry. The above-nontioned allen entered tho country 

yia luevo Laredo, Tamaulipas, with FMB No. 24085 [tourlet 

card) on Soptember 26, 1963. The Imolgration Officor, 

Jlolio Tuexl Haydon, who ottonded hia, falled to record 

three evsential facts: tho time of his entry, the meons of 

tronsportation ho used, ond his nationality. When asked 

about this, ho admitted hlo osot 

not furnish eny informntion that vould help in 

gotion because of tho timo that had elopsod, Ne could not 

remenbor anything at all rolating to Oswald.” 

It was poooible to eptoblish, beyond ony doubt, that 

Oowald pansed through the Immigration Office botwoe 

and 2 p.m. 

Tuoxi Haydon was on duty during that shift. 

Deporture. The alion in question left the country on 

Ootober 3, 1963, having beon chocked by Imalpration Officer 

Alberto Arecamendl Chapa at KDometor 26 on the highways 

Commission Exuisir No. 2123—Continued 
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HARVEY OSWALD MEXICO CLTY 

KNOWN ACTIVITIES: Checked out of hotel, but paid for 
ne ight of October 1 Probably spent 
night et hotel. (SBI Summary ) 

in midmorning, contacted Soviet Embassy 
to determine if telegram to Soviet 
Embassy, Washington, hed been answered. 
Believed to nave dealt with VALERIY 
VLADOMEROVICH KOSTIKOV, senior officer 
of five Soviet consular representatives. 
(347 p-829) 

On October 1, 1963, Greyhound Inter- 
national Exchange Order No. 43509 issued 
to Mr. H. O. LEE (OSWALD) py the "Seencia 
de Viajes, Transvortes Choihnuehuenses, 
S.A. cde C.V." for travel by bus from 
Laredo to Dallas. H. 0. LEE paid $20.30 
in cash to the "Agencia de Viajes, Trans- 
portes, Chihuahuenses, S.A. ce C.V." 
for travel from Mexico, D.F. to Dallas, 
Texas. (9055 p-3) 

RESIDENCE: Hotel Del Comercio 
Calle Sahagun 19 
Mexico City 

A OSWALD IRVING, TExas 

KNOWN ACTIVITIES: Parkland Hospital file shows visits Dy 
MARINA for tests in connection with her 
pregnancy. (884 p-16) 
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MEMORANDUM 

FROM: Coleman-Slawson 

SUBJECT: Statement of Pedro Gutierrez Valencia 

In a letter to President Johnson dated December 2, 

1963 and in three statements summarized by the FBI in Commis- 

“sion Nos 554, 566, and 663, Gutierrez has stated that on 

September 30, 1953 or on October 1, 1953, probably the latter, 

he saw 4 Cuban give money to an American, just outside the 

Cuban Embassy in Mexico City, and he claims now to identify 

the American sow as Oswald. He fixes the time of the event as 

approximately 10:50 a.m. 

The Mexican police check of Gutierrez shows him to 

be a responsible and respected person, and a car answering the 

description of the one he claims to have Seen the American and 

Cuban enter*has been found to have been registered during the 

years 1963-64 under what is probably a fictitious name. His 

Statements must therefore be given serious consideration. 

The following inquiries might be worthwhile: 

l. Guiterrez Says that the woman whose credit he 

checked shoned him a card which identified her as a "second 

counselor" of the Cuban Embassy. (Commission No, 564, page uy 
Perhaps CIA or FBI or some other Source has a way of finding 
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out what person or persons carried the title of "second 

€ counselor" at this time. Gutierrez has aiso suggested that 

the name of the person may have been Maria Luisa Calderon. 

(Commission No. 566, page 10.) He snould be asked how he 

got this name and, in addition, it should be a rather easy 

matter to check to see whether any person with this name was 

listed.in the Mexico City telephone directory or in the 

official Mexican records of employees cf the Cuban Embassy, 

etc. | 
7 

2. One of the essential aspects of Gutierrez’ story 

is that he noticed considerable detaii hecause he was immediately 

alarmed by what he saw, since it appeared sinister and illegal, 

and because he is a staunch anti-communist and was therefore 

especially alert to something which appeared to be a communist 

~ plot. For these reasons, he says he tried his best to over- 

hear the conversation and observe as much as he could and even 

to follow the Cuban and American car in his own car. The 

obvious question is why , if he felt so alarmed about the whole 

thing, he did not report it immediately te the responsible 

Mexican authorities. His answer to this question may shed 
hoot bya 

considerable/on whether he is making/the whole affair. 
il 

3. The CIA has reported to the Commission that 

Oswald was observed in "mid-morning" at the office of the 

. Soviet Military Attache in Mexico City. CIA has also reported
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that Oswald was told by the Military Attache that he should 

inquiry at tne Soviet Embassy, since the Military Attache 

Knew nothing e2bout his problem, ana that Oswald did in fact 

then go to the Russian Imbassy and spoke with the guard there. 
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. d Since Gutierrez 

detent eeeiclins NE” Ree es ae pee =o. gee 
eT | 

now fixes the time of Oswald's appearance at. the Cuban Embassy 

‘as 10:50 a.m. on October 1, the same day as the CIA's very 

reliable source states he was at the Soviet Military Attache 

and the Soviet Embassy, the possibility of sonflict as to the 

: times should be explored. 

KH, The automobile in which the payoff was supposedly 

to have occurred has been traced, possibly, tc a certain “Arturo 

Gaona Elias," who may or may not be the same person as the man 

of the same name who is in the bug-spray business and who lives 

4n Sonora, Mexico. It should not be too difficult to establish 

by checking of the man in Sonora's employers, etc. whether he 

could have been in Mexico City at the time in question. I 

assume, however, that this kind of follow-up is already under 

way. 

5. If Oswald received eny large amounts of money 

he containly did not have them in his possessicn when he was   arrested in Dallas, It certainly would seem worthwhile that 

: a routine cheek of the bank accounts and safety deposit boxes 

throushovt the Mexico Clty area should be made for Oswald and 
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the sensitive source and method, this ineniry by Rankin would not have 
been made. 
(86) Nevertheless, it was Rocca’s recallection that during the time 
period of January 1964-April 1964, Warren Commission repre- 
sentatives had visited the CI.A’s headauarters in Langley, Va.. and had 
been shown the original source materials derived from sensitive CLA 
sources and methods.(95) Rocca, however, did not personally make 
this material available to Commission representatives and was not able 
to state under oath precisely the point in time at which the Warren 
Commission first learned of these operations. (96) 
(87) On February 19. 1964. the CIA responded to Rankin’s inquiry 
of February 10.(97) The Ageney respomse indicated that Oswald had 
contacted the Soviet consulate and was also interviewed at the con- 
sulate. Nevertheless, the Agency still did not explicitly reveal the 
source of this information. (98) 

D. WARREN COMMISSION KNOWLEDGE @F CLA SENSITIVE SOURCES AND 
AETHOBS 

(88) During the period of March-April 1964, David Slawson drafted 
a series of memorandums that. among other issues, concerned Warre 
Commission knowledge of and access to the material derived from 
relevant CLA sensitive operations. CHA headquarters had obtained 
the raw data generated by these sensitive operations almosz immedi- 
ately after the assassination.(99) A mxeview of these memorandums 
tends to_support the belief that the Warren C ommuission, throuch 
Messrs. Slawson. Coleman and Willems. did not obtain access to CTA. 
foriginal source] materials until April 9, 1964.(700) On that date. 
Coleman. Slawson and Willens met with 2 CLA [representatire] who 
provided them with [raw data] derived from [sensitive operations).* 
(89) It appears doubtful that the Commission had been given direct 
access to this material prior to April 9. Nevertheless, by Moreh 12. 
1964, the record indicates that the Warren Commission had at least 
become aware of the CIA [sensitive operctions] that had generated 
information concerning Oswald.(742) Slawson’s memorandum of 
March 12 reveals that the Warren Commission had learned that the 
CIA possessed information concerning conversations between the: 
Cuban Ambassador to Mexico. Hernandez Armas. and Cuban Fresi- 
dent Dorticos.** The Dorticos-Armas conversations.-requested by the 
Warren Commission representatives xt a March 12 meeting with CL’ Nv aR officials, including Richard Helms. concerned Silvia Duran‘ ALTeSS 
and interrogation by the Mexican Federal Police.(10/) Helms re- sponded to the Commission’s request for access that he would attempt 
to arrange for the Warren Commission's representatives to review 
this material. (703) 
(90) Another Slawson memoreandten. dated March: 25, 1964, con- cerned Oswald's trip to Mexico. Slawson wrote that the tentative con- clusions he had reached concerning Oswald's Mesico trip were derived 

  

* Slawson. when interviewed by this comernittee, stated that he became awure of the cristence of CTA [sensitive operatinns ] probably prior to his Anril 9, i964, trip to Mexico City and no Jeter than durin— his visit to Mexico Citr. (767) **These conrersations had been summsrized in the CIA's January 31. mem- Orandum concerning Oswald's activities wiutle in Mexico City. (103) 
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr. J. Lee Rankin 

General Counsel 

President's Commission on the 

Assassination of President Kennedy 

‘SUBJECT . Lee Harvey Oswald 

‘Ql, The following remarks have been recently attributed to 

Soviet Consul Pavel Antonovich Yatskov in Mexico City regarding 

the mine et 

NY met Oswald here. He stormed into my office and 
wanted me to introduce and recommend him to the Cubans. 

Fe told me that he had lived in the USSR. Itold him that 

I would have to check before I could recommend him. He ™ 

. was mervous and his hands trembled, and he stormed out 

imy office. I don't believe that a person as mervous as ‘ < 
Oswald, whose hands trembled could have accurately 

fired a rifle." 

Zs . has checked its records forthe ~~ ; 

period Ozwald was in Mexico City and has advised itis quite 

possivle that Oswald thought he had talked with Valeriy Kostikov 

when he actually had spoken to Yatskov; or that he first spoke 

to Kostikov who turned him over io his superids Yatskov. 

3. The source of the above information is ea confidential contact 

whois beltes red +0 cre aalikbis z 
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M!MORANDUM FOR: Mr, J. Lee Rankin 
General Counsel 

Prealdent's Commlisslor on the 

As sinatlon of President Kennedy 

  

SUBJECT: Valerly Viadimirovich KOSTIKOV 

1, Jn reply to your request, Lam forwarding Information 

on Valerly Viadimlrovich KOs TIXOV, one of the Soviet offletale 

with whorn Lae Harvey OSWALD le belleved to have dealt during 
hie viait to Mexico Clty on 28 September - 3 Getober i903, 

2, In hie letter of 9 November to the Soviet Consulate in 

Waahington, OSWALD wrote about tle §, . . meetings with comrmde 

Koatth ta the Embacey of the Sevlet Union, Msxico Clty, Mexica,” 

There wae no offices “ith that vame Iletod ae Lolng a membe? of 
the Soviet raprosentet on in Mextoo Clry during Soptember and 
Ootobkee 1963, UICOS TING ba probebly tdenthes lt with Attacne 

KOSIIKOY, who wae warving tn the Coneurar Suctlo: of je Sovlat 

Embaney In Mexico Clty at that time, KESTTKOY ty one of several 
Ceasular representatives who deal with via.e and relnted matiora, 

Pavel Antonovith YAISKOYV, Second fversinzy of Eralieey, wae In 

charge of the Consular Sectlun at the time of QSWALD'es visit, 

OSWALD may aleo have dlecursed hile view problem wlth YAICHCY 

and othor membere of the Consular Section, 

  

3. KOSTIKOYV and YATSKCY are kn-wn efflcore of the 

Soviet titate Securlly Service (KG), The State Becurity Service 

{e the principal Soviot tntelllyonce service, and te charged with 

esplonage, counterintelllgence and related meitera, 

4, It should be noted that Soviet Intelilgence and aeourlty 
officers such ae KCS TIKOV and YATSKOV, when placed under ‘ 

off{clal cover, are required to perform the routine and legitlmate 

Commission Eexutair No, 2764 

fumetlons demanded by thely eover ponltlena in an embasey or ~ 
goneulate, 

5. hope that the Information givea above le responelve 
to the Commission's needs, 

Rlohard Helme 

Deputy Divestor for Plano 

ComMIssION Exxutpir No. 2764-—Continued 
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70-309 (Mow, 1-0b-40) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date 7/17/64 

7 

Mr, IBRAEL HORWITZ was tolophonically contactod in An 

offort to mako an appointment for an interview. . lle was contacted 

at telephone number BR 4-7250, Mr. HORWITZ acknowledged that! about 

throo wooks ago ho movod hig business from 1108 West Lawrenco, 

Chicago, Yllinois, to 6344 North Broadway, Chicago, Illinoia,! He 

statod that hie current businoss oporatesimndor tho namo Show Time, 

Mr, HORWITZ acknowledged that he has boen known in the 

music business in Chicago undor tho namo of JACK HOWARD farmany years, 

Mr, HORWITZ stated that he would not discuss the mattor 

involving JACK RUBENSTEIN aa he wanted no part whatsoever of this 

individual, Mr. HORWITZ refused to mako hinselt availablo for an 

interview and stated ho wished ho had never acknowledged having 

Known RUDENSTEIN many years ago when RUBENSTEIN lived in Chicago, 

Mr, HORWITZ statod RUBENSTEIN was only a passing acquaintance of 

his and he knew nothing concerning him, 
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CENTRAL INTELLIGENUn AGENCY 

{ Waenmnarom, D.C, 20808 
‘ 

4 June 1964 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr. J. Lee Rankin 
General Counsel 

Prosident's Commission on the 

Aseaasination of President Kennedy 

SUBJECT: Information Developed on the Activity 

of Lee Harvey OSWALD in Mexico City 

; 1, On 26 November 1963 a young Latin American, referred 

to herein as "D", came to the U.S, Embassy in Mexico City. He 

claimed he had been in the Cuban Consulate in Mexico City on 

18 September 1963 when a man he later recognized to be Lee Harvey 

OSWALD received $6,500 in cash to kill an important person in the 

United States. 

2, “D" described the circumstances as follows: While standing 

by a bathroom door about noon he saw a group of three persons con- 

versing on a patio a few feet away. One waa a tall, thin Negro with 

reddish hair, abviously dyed, who spoke rapidly In both Spanish and 

Englioh, He had prominent cheek hones anda notleeable scar on the 

lower right side GC hie chit, The secofd was a white person whom 

the subject had seen previausly in A waiting room carrying a Canadian 

passport, The white person had green eyes, blondish hair, with a 

pompadour hairdo, and dark eyeglasses, The third person allegedly 

vas Lee Harvey OSWALD. "D" was completely convinced of thie 

Irom published photos of OSWALD following the assaesination. 

OSWALD waa wearing a black sport coat, buttoned-up white shirt 

with short collar taba, no tie, dark gray pants, and clear eyeglasses, 
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He had a green passport in his pocket, wore a wriet watch with a 
yellow band, and appeared to have a pistol in a shoulder holater. 
A tall Cuban joined the group momentarily and passed American 
currency to the Nogro, The Negro then allegedly sald to OSWALD 
in English, "I want to kill the man." OSWALD replied, "You're 
not man enough, I can do it." The Negro then eaid in Spantoh, 
"L can't go with you, Thave a lot to do." OSWALD replied, 
"The people are waiting for me back there." The Negro then 
gave OSWALD $6,500 in large denomination U.S. bills, saying, 
"Thies fen't much," After hearing this, conversation, "D" said 
that he telephoned the U.S. Embassy in Mexico City several times 
on 20 September before the assassination in an attempt to report 
his belief that someone important in the United States was to be 
killed, but wao finally told by someone at the Embassy to stop 
wasting his time, 

3, "D" wae known to this Agency as a former informant of 
a Latin American security service. His reliability was considered 
questionable by U.S, authorities although he had not been wholly 
discredited, 'D' claimed he was in Mexico City working against 
the Cuban Communists for his service. The service, however, 
has denied that he was acting on ita behalf. While investigation 
in the United States showed that OSWALD could not possibly have 
been in Mexico City on 18 September (he was known to have been 
in New Orleans on both 17 and 19 September), intensive interrogation 
failed to shake "D's" story; 

4. Gu 28 Naverahec 1963 the Mexican police interviewed him, 
At firet "D" persisted in his story but on 30 November he admitted 
in a signed statement that his whole account about OSWALD was 
false. He admitted he had not seen Lee OSWALD at all and that 
he had not seen anybody paid money in the Cuban Embassy. He 
also admitted he had not tried repeatedly to phone a warning to 
the U.S. Embassy in Mexico City on 20 September aa he had 
Previously claimed, Instead he had firkt contacted the U.S. Em- 
bassy after the assassination, "D" said that his motive in telling 
this false story was to help get himself admitted into the United 
States so that he could participate in action againat Fidel Castro, 
He said that he hated Castro and thought that his story about OSWALD, 
if believed, would help cause the United States to take action against 
Castro. 

Zia 

Commission Exutpir No. 3152—Continued 

  

Promptly 
Mexican authoritiee 
undor pressure, 

+ authoritles using a polygraph 

Aanorting that it had been extorted from him He was then questioned by U.S 
machine, "Dp" voluntarily conaented to the uso of this equip- ment, ee the questioning it was pointed out to him that he wae not being truthful, accordin oO Photographs of OSWALD as the pereon he oe ony sin identifying Consulate, Ho replied that he had full faith in the polygraph that he would not attempt to refute the results, and that he , must have been mistaken," In addition he changed his ator regarding the day he visited the Cuban Consulate, finall de, ciding it took place on Tuesday, 17 September, It was conelud d from the results of the Polygraph teat that "D"" had fabricated hi story about OSWALD in toto, "D' has since been deported b: ° the Mexican authorities to hie native country, rer ’ 

Ja Wore 
Richard Helms 

Deputy Director for Plane 
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CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 

VIASHINGTOM 25, D.C, 

Commission Ho. [002 

4 JUN 1054 

-MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr. J. Lee Rankin 

Gencral Counsel 

President's Commision on the 

Assassination of President Kennedy 

SUBJECT: Gilberto ALVARADO Ugarte 

. 

1. Reference is made to your memorandum, dated 21 April 1964, 

requesting additional documentation of the investigation of allegations 

against Lee Harvey OSWALD that were made by Gilberto ALVARADO 

Ugartc. 

2. Attached to this memorandum are exact texts of the following 

disseminations relative to ALVARADO that were made to other U.S. 

Government agencics: 

a. OUT Tcletype No. 85089, dated 26 November 1963, 

relative to Gilberto ALVARADO. 

> 4. OUT Teletype No. 85199, dated 27 November 1963, 

Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD. 

c. OUT Teletype No. 85662, dated 28 November 1963, 

relative to Gilberto ALVARADO. 

d. OUT Teletype No. 86063, dated 30 November 1963,° 

relative to Gilberto ALVARADO. 

©. OUT Teletype No. 85666, dated 28 November 1963, 

relative to Gilberto ALVARADO. 
. 
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WARNING NOTICE _ 
SENSITIVE SOURCZS AND ‘ 
METHODS INVOLVED ov? po / 

£, Memorandum, dated 12 December 1963, Subject: 

Mexican Interrogation of Gilberto ALVARADO. 

g. OUT Teletype No. 87667, dated 7 December 1963, . 

' Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD case. 

3. These disseminations will, we believe, document the 

ALVARADO phase of the case and show this Agency's opinion of 

his reliability. Recause of the sensitive sources and methods 

involved, an appropriate sensitivity indicator has been affixed. 

4. Your request for a report from the polygraph operator 

who examined ALVARADO will be subject ofa separate memorandum. 

© 
-2 4. 

5. Lam happy to know that im 

Mexico City and his staff were able to contribute substantially to oo 

the work of your ~epresentatives during their visit to that city. 

‘ Kwon bbe 

Richard Helms 

Deputy Director for Plans 

Attachments 
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OUT Teletype No. 85089, dated 26 November 1963, filed at 1820 hours, 

to the White House, Department of State and Federal Bureau of 

Investigation, with copy to Secret Service ‘ 

1. On 26 November 1963, Gilberto ALVARADO, a professed 

Castroite Nicaraguan born 31 January 1940 in Ciudad Rama, Zelaya, 

Nicaragua, came to the American Embassy in Mexico and madea 

statement about; Lee OSWALD. He said that on 18 September 1963 

he saw Lee OSWALD receive six thousand five hundred dollars in 

a meeting insi¢e the Cuban Embassy in Mexico City. 

2. About himself, ALVARADO said he in Mexico City awaiting 

false documentation so he could go to Cuba for sabotage training. 

He named three other members of his organization in Nicaragua as 

Juan Lorillo, Rolan Alvarado, and Carlos Fonseca Amador. The 

questioning of ALVARADO is continuing. 

3, (Comrient: Gilberto ALVARADO is a well-known. Nicaraguan 

Communist underground inember 

a We consider his 

reliability to be questionable although he has not been wholly 

discredited. The other men he names are well-known Nicaraguan 

Communists. A check of the files of this Agency does not show 

where. Lee OSWALD actually was on 18 September 1963, when 

ALVARADO says he saw OSWALD in the Cuban Embassy in Mexico, 

but based on the information available to this Agency as of this 

date OSWALD visited the Cuban Embassy in Mexico for the first 

time after 25 September 1963.) 
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OUT Teletype No. 86063, dated 30 November 1963, {iled at 1457 hours, 

to the White House, Department of State and Federal Bureau of 

Investigation 

l. in Mexico City has just adivsed us that at 1230 

Washington time today 30 November 1963, Gilberto ALVARADO, 

| Nicaraguan, admitted to Mexican security officials in writing that 

his whole story of having seen Lee OSWALD receive moncy in the 

Cuban Embassy in Mexico City to assas sinate President Kennedy 

was false. He admitted he had not secn Lee OSWALD at all and 

that he had not secn anybody paid moncy in the Cuban Embassy. He 

also admitted he had not tried repeatedly to phone a warning about 

this to the U.S. Embassy in Mexico City cn 20 September as he had 

previously claimed. Instead he had first contacted the U.S. Embassy, 

in person, on 25 November, when he talked, as we know, to the 

Mmbha cey security otficere , 

2. ALVARADO still claims that he cid repeatedly visit the 

Cuban Embassy to secure false documentation to go to Cuba for 

sabotage training 

% 

3, ALVARADO said that his motive in telling this false story 

about secing OSWALD paid money in the Cuban Embassy was to help 

himself get to the United States so he could participate in action 

against Fidel Castro. He says he hates Castro and thought that his 

story about OSWALD, if believed, would help cause the U.S.A. to 

take action against Castre. ° 

4, Our Mexico City is informing the Legal Attache - 

of the U.S. Embassy there of this information. a 
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OUT Teletype No. 85666, dated 28 November 1963, filed at 1826 hours, 

to the White House, Department of State and Federal Bureau of 

Investigation . 

Acting on a request made to this Agency by the Federal Bureau of 

Investigation on 28 November 1963, : 

ALVARADO, 
"  ograe Lernted vee 

to officials © 

“of the Mexican Ministry of Government for further interrogation 

- and investigation. On 28 November, ALVARADO had still not 

changed his story, despite increasing doubt that it was true. 

Ce FICATION CARTELS. ol 

By authorioy of C.2A Det | ft] 2. 
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Memorandum to Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation, 

_dated 13. December 1963 

TO: . _ . , Director 
a. 2 4. Federal Bureau of ‘Inve stigation 

: Boren ‘Attention: Mr.S.J. Papich 

FROM: Deputy Director (Plans) 

Seek OS oe Qe eee Meee me ise 

Sia see, SN Rt 
Vee ae FS eee Sta: co. wes Sas 

1. Attached is a translation of the Mexican police intcrroga-~ 

tion report on Gilberto ALVARADO, Nicaraguan who claimed to 

Laser occr Tine OSWATN aanent $6500 in the Guhan Emha ssv in 
oom —~ --- 

Mexico City to assassinate President Kennedy. The report states 

that ALVARALO retracted these assertions and admitted that he 

made them to induce the U.S. to take stronger action against 

Cuba. 

3. As you know, ALVARADO retracted the confession of 

fabrication which he made to the Mexican police and had to be 

reinterrogated by representatives of this Agency and your Bureau. 

This later interrogation showed that he was probably lying. 

Attachment: 

—-— Translation 
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IX, ALLEGATION BY T-32 : Megro (in Bpaninh): To can't ga with you, T have faa A ES 

a Jot to do, 
On November 25, 1963, T-32 made contact with the 

United Statem Embasay at Mexico, D. F., and advised the OSWAID: Tho people aro walting for mo back there, 
following: 

T-32 atated that tha Negro then gave OSKALD 
T-32 entered Mexico illegally from Guatenala on $6,500 in United Staten currency of large denominations, 

August 29, 1963, travoled to Mexico, D. F,, and subsequontly enying: "This Jen't much." Of thin aun, $1,500 won for extra 
made contact with a Nicaraguan communist residing in Mexico City. expennen, The Negro alno gave OSKATAD about 200 Mexican penos, 
From this contact a plan was developed for T-32 to travel to 

Cuba to study guerrilla warfare tuctscs, He bad occasion to In a inter interview, nource atated that the 
visit the Cuban Consulate in Mexico, D, F., several difforent United Staton bank notes were Jn ao nmall pack about one fourth 
times for the purpose of obtaining travol documentation for of an inch thick, bound with a prper band, which the Negro 
Cuba by furnishing false identification papers as a Noexican broke before counting out $1,500 extra for expenned and $5,000 
eitizen, . an “advance payment," 

He stated that on September 18, 1963, he went to T-32 atated that Oswnld had carried a green 
the Cuban Consulate, and while sitting in the waiting room prarnport in hin pocket, and ho believed he maw OSWALD wearing 
eaw a group of approximately eight persons enter the Consulate a pintol in a mhoulder holater, but he won not qure of this 
and the office of Cuban Consul EUSEBIO AZCUE. A person unknown point, Ho rtated that OSWALD had long mhoed and a wrint watch 
to him was sitting at AZCUE's desk, A short time later, while with a yellow-metal band, According to noures, OSWALD 
source was standing near the door to the men's room at the appeared to bo completoly at home at the Conantate and to know 
Cuban Congulate, he noticed three men conversing a few foot and to be known by Cuban Conautdate perronnel, 
avay from him, One of them was a tall, thin Negro with . 
reddish bair; the second was a man whom T-32 had seen previously T-32 wan arrented pnd interrogated by Mexican 
holding a Canadian passport in the waiting room of the Cuban authoritien on Noverbor 28, 1965, and an copy of the interro= 
Consulate; and the third person was LEE HARVEY OSWALD, mation report by tho Mexican anthorittien revenled the following! 

Source stated that a tall Cuban joined the above At the outsot source'n atory Kenrrally ronenbled + 
group momentarily and passed some United States currency to that recorded above, He ropeated to tho Mexican authorities 

the dotailm of the scene in which he anw the Negro, tho 
Canadian and the American converaing together, the dolivery 
of the money to the Amorican by the Negro, and the conversation 
he overhoard, 

the Negro. t 

’ 
The following conversation between the Negro and 

OSWALD was overbeard by source: 

T-32 advised the interviewing Mexican officials 
that upon woeing tho photograph of OSFALD in the newspapers 

OSWALD: You're not man enough. I can do it, following the aseassination of Prenident JONN F, KENNEDY, he 
recognived OSWALD as the American he had acen at the Cuban 
Connulate, 

Nero (in English): Y want to kill the man, 

  

     

     

  

   

     Av excerpt from source's atatemant to Mexican 
avtkorities, as translated from Spanish, is as follovet 
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Baer! " ....epontaneously and after reconsidcring he truthful in identifying photographn of OSWALD as being 

a destres to state that the American to whom he of a person he saw in the Cuban Consulate, and he was asked 
a. | referred in the body of his atatement and whom : for his explanation thereof, 
ot f he saw the 18th of September of this year in the 
# Cuban Consulate had a certain resemblance, about Ho replied that ho had full faith {in the 

x sixty per cent, to LER HARVEY OSALD (essassin polygraph and would not attempt to refute its rosults. ile 
eh - of the Presidont of the United States). That went on to say that the only explanation ho could offer was 
Pa ; after tho ansassination of Prosident KENNEDY the that be had soon an Amorican in <ac Cuban Consulate on 
® $ witness took advantage of this fnct in hie favor Septombor 18, 1963, who resombled OSWALD, and that upon 

% ‘ to exploit it, furnishiny; veraions euch as those seeing the photograph of OSWALD in the nowspaper, he built 

¢ initially set forth, for the purpose of provoking up within hinself, either consciously or subconsciously, a 

ef an energetic reaction from the political point of comploto beliof that the porson he had geen in the Cuban 
uy view on the part of the United States of America Consulate was OSWALD, 

% : againat the government of FIDEL CASTRO RUZ and 

Bi that he had no motivo other than tho profound X. MISCELLANEOUS INQUIRIES AND ALLEGATIONS 
“i . hatred he feels for communism, Thaot all hia life RELATING TO OSWALD 

Be the witness had dedicated himart( to combating 

¥ ' communism and he regrete at thie moment not having (A) Allogation by SALVADOR DIAZ VERSON 
ae accomplished his objective in the senao of causing Concorning OSWALD and SILVIA DURAN 

af a renction on the part of the American Government 4 eens 

4 against FIDEL CASTRO." { Tho White Jlouso at Washington, D, C,, received a ° 
. ' paper entitled "Possible Psychological Motivations in tha 

Becauno of the fact that subpoquent to making the Assasuination of President KENNEDY" written by JOSE I, LASAGA, 
above-montioned statoment to Mexican authorities, source 2340 N, E, 7th Avenuo, Apartment 4, Miami, Florida, 
claimed that he had changed hie statement because of fear, 
he wns interviewed at conalderable Longth on December 5 and | This spoculative paper attempted to establish that 

6, 1963, in Mexico, D, F. the motivation of OSWALD in the assassination of President 
KENNEDY was FIDEL CASTRO or a CASTRO agent and that OSWALD 

After reiterating hin story, T-32 wae afforded was 50 motivated during his trip to Kexico botween September 
@ polygraph examination on Docomber 6, 1963, During the course 27 and October 2, 1963, The papor included the allegation 

of the examination ho wae asked, “In thie the American you saw that OSWALD had an extonded intorview with the Cuban Ambassador 
in the Cuban Consulate?" At the time he was shown photographs to Mexico, whom he met at a rostaurant on the outskirts of 

of OSWALD, “ Mexico, D, F., from where they departed together in the Cuban 
Ambassador's automobile for a private conversation, 

Each time ho was asked this question, he definitely 

responded, "Yea," but it was noted that the polygraph indicated LASAGA had advised the White House that he received 
a "deception reaponse" on these answors. These responses and the above report from ANGEL FERNANDEZ VARELA, an employee of 
those with respect to other questionn led to the conclusion the Voice of Cuba in Miami, Plorida, who received the infor- 
that T-32 was a fobricator, It wae epecifically pointed mation from SALVADOR DIAZ VERSON, who reportedly was in 
out to him that the polygraph indicated that he was not being 

  

& 

Re
 

e
y
:
   - 157 - 

; = tees a Commission Exuisit No. 2121—Continued 

5 Loe _ ComMISsSION Exuipit No, 2121—Continued 

S “ya Shae we ae ar State poe Sta be es , 
    



- = 2 =D = ° S 

ale: s PAK Sea! Ly 
: : > aay 

. = 

a a te SIS Dates. “pe 
- . ° - . Iw = rt 2 ogee 7. TOR SD -* 

2 ve st. at ti s 
te 

IS dco tet Ore Boe, weer. 

. 
- 

8a) yt SS S828 Stn ee 

22 Sete ser ee? -? «. 
2 AI Vp, VON 

~~ 
‘’ oe -” - —~ - 

Sy ee meer om ae eo 

  

fone es ~~" 

Let oS MO are OreTe PIL IO we A 

“2 = Ir. Bolzoatt 
- = Er, Branigan ae 22; ee 3 

  

    
      

a 
F
D
A
 

     

  

   

  

    

   

  

    

     

    

     

    

     

   

        

   

   

    
= l-fs, Roson “a ~ Ur. Enlley..th ss nat 

7 

s 

ed 
wo: as i a rr, Sullivan 1 - veo Cc, Stokes < ue cm 

aa 

4 lye atie 27 was eee ae awe ere Ore wil cane 

eS 
6 ate aer o@ te 2 sy 744 

ree ne or ans ~ 4 < rea eta ae aS 2 

> 
- - tone at > oe 

at cetgh iy Se. Wee oS es 3 af B.. * 

“2 

"dae Ae , 4 

Behe nat Pe ste. SPL SSIES Ss ~ Qstober 22 | 1864" be See, fF. 
pote Roa we Leen 2 ue see 

: . oo. ee wes ree 

o54 re Deh EVE CS! ATE 
get aee. eit we eet ; 2 ~ 

Bog caste The me Ley Se DY COURTER eavice Y- 1 

pete SL 
; ae a ere aN 

Weiter o- 

. Whee zw * 7 a “oy 

>. care * ¥ oe 

fod 
a vo _ 

Minas ere 2° * : oot ete! 

Pa norszle J. “Ine Tesita. of a? Fs Mee 
“qe ee. 

a7 Seat =. 

- > Ca¢bl Courcel, - viene ee wee Ws: ae eee 
= le 

m- -2 3°) 5% 

Mf = Tualeresicentls & Corsisszon’£ 
erate | 

\ L8
: 

 y
oo
u 

ON
IO
V 

4a, 
= 

, 2359 Mary Senn L¥om UGS g @, or oh Cas 

echingve2, D. Ge” ee ae = 

    

   

          

   

  

   
     

  

    

sa
 

+4
 ‘ 4 

=e: eS Pp ee ee =f2.7 L 
~~ eee a 

‘Deer Ye e Rankin: ae we ‘eps et 1
 

. 
ty

 

' 
“
y
a
s
 

a tee et 
. . Sy 

In “connestion vith tho conver: ataen | cr Ostobor ‘16;: <2 

mgcis it: “botroce po, “Aifred Colevere of your sts2it vad He, Join C,* 

4 os soko of this purcsu, there were Golivered to the Connission | 

2 Osicbe> 21, C34, vo conics cach of a vedrait of setes oS. . eS 

- - 154 throucn end inciucing 157 of our euscsry Romor2rava dated - 

ay 16, 1904, tio copies of which tere furnished to you by. 

cur letter cetcd Cstober 42, 1954, It is requestei that you~ 

replace the present pages 154 throuvn 157 in our sus wey 24 07 

menorenc un vith tne rcvisec paces 154 throwcth 157 waica | vere . 

aonae ca to tie Connis cion Grose? 2h, 1°54. ": ce Poy ae 
"es, fy dete 3. 

  
a: 

: ar vr: ra eedees o. te OTe ‘ - wee 

= s “e “Tor your infors ation,
 the rev sed pages “4S2 th

rough’ a 

end “tneludins 157 were propered by us at the re alest of the=: ; 
: = 

  

    

PAE
 
A
U
L
T
 

S
E
O
 

aa
 

O
M
Y
 

    

   

  

   
    

be co Central Iatcliigence Ageacy to avoid giscloz: -e@ of the identity. 3 

os _ _ of the conalsinant in this ratter ens is reftmived to 22 the te 

ts § i endex Fes BS. HT-326% aes sete es 4 ees SEE | 
2 epee Pe EAE ER EE EE EN a tier ; 

LS S ~ * oh" Gate oill confirm ¢clivery to the Coraission of. a 

2S: the revised paves 154 threuce and ineluting 157 of our. . 

ip 7 pUrcery nesre i 720 as cea [ny 218, 1904. awd. 3, SEES * : 

7 
‘ast amin ent 2: :         

  

    

    
   

    

   

    

343 8: : NCGS | 
ats “I. Sia $9 OF Sate 

ap to” 2 78, . 28 < ae a ee = 2 = : 

. 
s = ers af le : ee oe ig. ee 

te 

    

   

’ CVO i 3 hu “43 : ~ a . eet = 2 te, Sabo 

et pt: mY eet “Oa ‘10/26 pr, Goldberg, the Atr ‘Foree historian “eho: os 
Wrest 

Po tS proséntly “engesed invworking up tbe Comsissioats exhibits: ar 

wot ehich are to berrsce public, eivised SA J. C, Stokes SEES Wy 

Ses she Commission ha ualbeen requested by CIA ros to ot sadely j eal ps 

ol Ree dicsiosoe tie man fe Atcarnacs tant th e-7-0! 3 

a7 27 -Nicaragiaa who ons ¢ S08 TSE 225 wares J) eo Pe azo Be moet 

j 64007. 2819645 ser yy TG eso AEE CONTINURD F208 ae, HAUSE 
SSE a ae — . 

   

Bee 
dip 

iv
e 

G.
 

ab
s 
b
e
y
 

le
 o
k 

ee
e,
 : 

a 

  

3 Pie ee a ama 
. . 

eer eT Dur me et z ake Si ap a en: oret "2 EI   Sim ni Slee Fey ‘ : . 
wae A we Lae we slp een ee 

   
FEO SO ge TO 

 



   

  

stn BL coor aL roan mea. 10 - . 

oa 0010—10+—-01 Pn y aie, 

y .° UNITED STATES G . « iT j& 

Memoranaurm 
° . — . é 

rt a 

: ~-= pV. 
/.,10 :— DIRECTOR, FBI (105-82555) - pare: 12/11/63 “PY = 

“gre wT: ** . US et ng tO . F . i 495 = Z : ei. : wee aes ‘, oe r 

Or "prom LEGAT, MEXICO (105-3702) “(P)7) 200 8 Sete = & 

> |. SUBJECT: LEE ganve-OewALD _ 
at: Is - R 1 + ee 
\ dips at ther fie 7 <—s 

‘ 3, . - f . {WJ CF Vin d 

2 aN . Re telephontc—instructiondtrom Assistant Director 

ag POW. C. SULLIVAN on 12/3/63 to the-effecft that the CIA was... 

“Biigo sending a.polygraph examiner o;Mexigo City, to Anteryiews” "4: 

= “8 GILBERTO NOLASCOXALVAR GARTE and‘that\the writer should, 

" ites “participate int e-interviewS"as an interpreter.” Remycab.- i 

Ae 12/6/63, furnishing the final results of the interviews and 

Sv* . polygraph examinations and pointing out that the entire 

  

“F. interviews had been taped by CIA, which would make available 

Viet to this office copies of the tapes. Bucab of 12/7/63 

Ty; instructed that the tapes be forwarded to the Bureau. 
Tee . a , : Poe . é os . St : = uo vo 3 : 4 . ‘ 3h : 

> -.° 7 -3} Attached are six rolls of. tape which are copies. jy 

‘kc taken from the original tapes recorded at the time of the 

- dnterviews on 12/5/63 and 12/6/63. It will be noted that 
the first tape was copied from reel #1 of 12/5/63 covering 

-the period of 1535 to 1712 hours. The second tape was taken 

i - from reel #2 covering the period of 1712 to 1800 hours on 

wf > 12/5/63. The third tape was taken from reel #2 covering the. 

~. period from 1115 to 1245 hours on 12/6/63. The fourth tape & 

wy ti was taken: from reel #2 and covers the period of 1245 to 1440-72 
“aly hours on 12/6/63.° The fifth tape was taken from reel #3,.and ; Ee ‘ 

“.-=*eovers the period of 1440 to 1610 hours on 12/6/63. The sixth*; : 
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7<"."tape was ‘taken from reel #4 and covers the period of 1610 to +#A®*°"! 

‘ay, 1730 hours on 12/6/63. "% ” 4. 

PR } poe ow Tt Byte 
La," * the CIA technician who made available these tapes \ J \. 4 

wei > advised that the original tape was recorded on a machine § ty pre rs TD 

}... adapted to the 50-cycle current which is used in Hexico City. ~ eO 

‘ He said that the tapes should play back satisfactorily on a oo 

60-cycle machine utilizing 60-cycle current. ° 
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  aa For the possible assistance of the Bureau in utilizing 
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+ Dre ah, ais e N DAVI he. person speaking only Spanish and a ey 

a Fob ys 8 43 es FF Tce = a 4 . 5 Es” 

= 3 ness, BREED RTE ACH 
7 

  

    

  

    

     
Oe ee ee 

  

     

   

  

“Ut =“ _ ee 

y Liaison Section) 

    

  

(AS: tees 

       

ik Wop 
- ae 1 - exico City ,- get ‘3 SA “BoC $B 158 “—. 

wey CDA: PLb. n ~* Cr Hine it “Seek 5 we 
vet y(4) et - ey 1 33 + —r “iF ES 

, uy b hy an : yy Ue fk: 

pie Seek” Ae + s,Q | 

  

  
  

  
 



HC 1053702 

  

ary > eee “os , 

    

*) ‘ 
.- 

Sa Ti ace ‘amount of English at-the outset is GILBERTO § «bors 

“= "7" NOLASCO ALVARADO UGARTE, and the person speaking both Spanish -.-fss 
a 

a 

* anq English and serving as an interpreter is Legat CLARK D. 
ANDERSON. 
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